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R&R Australian Titles Gold Medal
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The ASLSC acknowledges the many photographers including, but not limited to, Jim Geary, Graeme Weber, 
Emma Geary, Matt Symington, Trina Porter, Matt Solly and Andrew Mauderer Photography who have 
graciously provided photographs reproduced in this publication, the club newsletter (Green & White Rag), 
various newspaper articles and on our website in the period leading up to the 2013 AGM. 

All images used in the production of this report remain the property and © copyright of the Anglesea SLSC 
and cannot be reproduced without the express permission of the ASLSC or the photographer.  Anglesea SLSC 
would also like to acknowledge the Surf Coast Times for the article that is pictured in this report.
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Founded 1952, Affiliated with Surf Life Saving Victoria Inc & Life Saving Victoria Inc

Agenda
 

Apologies

Minutes of the 61st Annual General Meeting

Correspondence

Presentation and adoption of the 62nd Annual Report

Presentation and adoption of the 62nd Financial 

Statement

Presentation of major awards for season 2012/2013

Presentation by the Club Directors

Election of Officers

General Business

Ingilby Dickson 

Director Administration

62nd Annual General Meeting
Season 2012/2013
 

To be held at: The Ray Marsh Room
Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club, Anglesea 
Sunday 11th August 2013 at 11.00am
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ASLSC Office Bearers
Season 2012/2013

Patrons 
Dr Jake Foster (dec’d)	 Garry Johnson 	 Andrew Ramsden		 Frank Herd
Robert Harding	 John Worrell	 Geoff Inman		  Elizabeth Foster

President	 Peter Williams

Club Captains 	 Bridget Tribe / Matthew Solly

Director Rescue Services 	 Lauren Chan
Patrol Coordinator 	 David Simpson
First Aid Officer 	 Lloyd Simpson
Gear Steward 	 Ross Peasnell

Director Competition 	 Gary Brennan
Boat Captain 	 Barry White
Beach Captain	 Lloyd Knight
Water Manager	 Tom Penny / Chris Porter / Peter Hurst/ Marc Lionnet
R&R Manager	 Angela Brennan				  
Team Manager 	 Kevin Rigg

Director Development Services 	 Tim Mason
Chief Instructor 	 Caitlan Paton

Director Junior Activities 	 David Kay
Water Safety Coordinator 	 Jane Horne

Director Finance 	 Shane Edmonds
Treasurer 	 Judy Sutherland

Director Facilities 	 Kevin Rigg

Director Marketing 	 Jim Geary

Director Administration 	 Ingilby Dickson	
Office Manager 	 Diane Feudoloff
Shop Manager 	 Tina Kay
Magazine Editor 	 Peter Williams
History Officer 	 Prue Weber
General Committee	 Ian McGain 
	 Elenanor Beavis (on co op) / Michael Teal (on co op)
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LSV Office Bearers / Committee Members

Sponsors

President Life Saving Victoria	 Michael Martin AM (until nov’12)

Board of Life Saving Victoria	 Peter Williams

Hon History Officer	 Prudence Weber

Manager Life Saving Operations	 Greg Scott

Surf Coast Regional Officer	 Paul Lunny

South Barwon District Officer	 Tim Mason

Aquatic Sports 
Council Representative	 Matthew Symington

Life Saving Operations 
Council Representative	 Lauren Chan

Youth & Leadership Development 
Council Representative	 Tim Mason
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Life Members
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Mrs. J. Sutherland 
Mrs. N. Symington 
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L. Patterson  (dec’d) 
G. Pitcher (dec’d)
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As always it is a privilege to report on yet 
another successful season for Anglesea SLSC.  

Our core focus of providing a safe beach 
environment was again effectively achieved 
under the direction of Lauren Chan, assisted 
by David Simpson and ably supported by our 
Patrol Captains and Vice-Captains. This season 
we undertook more than 5,200 hours of patrol, 
performed a number of rescues and over 1,450 
preventative actions and were involved in over 
60 significant first aid events.  Thank you to all 
those members who so freely gave of their time 
in order to provide this great public service.   I 
would particularly like to mention the work of 
Gear Steward Ross Peasnell together with Colin 
Anderson, who stepped in to ensure we had our 
IRB’s in top operating condition at all times.

A pleasing feature again this season was the 
number of new members on patrol late in the 
season. As always however we are reviewing 
aspects of our performance with a view to 
ensuring an even better delivery of our services 
next season.

One of the real challenges Anglesea, along 
with all other clubs, needs to confront is the 
changing beach usage patterns.  The question 
has been raised as to why clubs are not patrolling 
Saturday morning after Lifeguards finish for 
the season.  We also need to confront the fact 
that people use the entire length of Anglesea 
beach, not just the flagged area, and that there 
is ever increasing usage of the beaches between 
Anglesea and Urquhart Bluff. This is an issue we 
will be addressing and it may lead to fundamental 
changes in the way be deliver our services.

Later in the season it was great to see that 
David Simpson was selected to attend the SLSA 
Leaders Masterclass at the Australian Emergency 
Management Institute at Mt Macedon.  This 
course provides an opportunity for existing 
leaders within surf lifesaving to participate in a 
high-level leadership development program.   We 
were then advised that both Ashlea Smith and 
Courtney Higlett were recipients of a 2013 Life 

President’s Report

Saving Victoria Building Leaders Scholarship.  
This program provides participants with the 
opportunity to develop through workshops, 
advanced leadership development and 
specialised training.  This scholarship program 
also includes a two week trip to Sri Lanka where 
the participants gain exposure to international 
lifesaving practices and training together with 
having a unique cultural experience.

Supporting our patrolling effort is the work of 
the Development Services team directed by Tim 
Mason and supported by the Chief Instructors 
and their teams.  In addition to providing the 
annual requalification program they delivered a 
highly successful Bronze Camp and numerous 
other award programs over the summer period 
resulting in some 500 awards gained this season. 
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David Kay took over the Junior Activities 
Directorship this season and again built upon 
the base created by his predecessors, delivering 
a great program to our 500+ Nippers thanks to 
the support and assistance provided by the Age 
Group Leaders, the Water safety team and the 
mums and dads.  Special mention also needs to 
be made of Janet Jones and her team for their 
continued development of the Starfish Nipper 
Program for kids with special needs.  Following 
the receipt of a grant from the State Trustees we 
were able to produce a video highlighting the 
Starfish program which is to be used by LSV and 
SLSA to promote the program to other interested 
clubs around Australia.

A high percentage of our membership is 
Melbourne based and this in turn flows through 
to the Nipper area, meaning our core program is 
constrained to a relatively short time span when 
we can be confident of having the necessary 
water safety and other support resources.  This 
has been recognised as an inhibiting factor in 
developing a stronger competitive focus within 
this area and this is currently being considered.

In the competition arena Anglesea again 
hosted and won a very successful carnival in 
early January and then backed-up to stage the 
Victorian Titles in March for the second year.  
After a close second in 2012 the Anglesea/
Mentone Competition Partnership blew away 
the opposition this season to win the State Titles 
in emphatic fashion winning 23 Gold Medals 
including Eddo (Shane Edmonds) winning the 

Open Surf Race at age 40+!!!  

The Club recently received a letter from Life 
Saving Victoria congratulating it on its hosting 
of the 2012 and 2013 Victorian Lifesaving 
Championships and noting that they had set a 
new standard for these events in Victoria. Our 
Event Manager, Tom Cullen, together with all who 
assisted can take credit for that outcome.

In April the competition team headed to Kirra in 
Queensland and again led the way for Victoria 
with 3 Gold, 1 Silver and 6 Bronze medals together 
with a number of other finals appearances across 
the Masters and Senior competitions, being the 
top Victorian team in both areas.  Special mention 
must be made of the Open Women’s R&R Team 
of Emma Moore, Ruby Wyett, Melissa Heathcote, 
Andrea Titter and Sarah Harris together with 
coach Geoff Waters who claimed Gold in 
emphatic fashion scoring 0.22 which is the best 
score ever by an open women’s team at Aussies 
competition. Gary Brennan and Kevin Rigg, 
together with Peter Hurst from Mentone, are to 
be congratulated again on their management of 
this area.

The Anglesea/Mentone senior competition 
partnership, first entered into in three seasons 
ago, is proving to be a great result for both clubs.

Thanks to funding received from the Victorian 
Training Guarantee fund and separately from 
the Volunteer Emergency Services Equipment 
Program we were able to purchase a new Polaris 
vehicle, four IRB motors and upgrade the area �
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in front of the upper clubhouse to provide an all 
weather surface which has been a huge success 
with members.

Overall, financially the club has again performed 
well this season and the audited financial report 
is contained later in this Annual Report.  

One of our long time supporters and a Patron 
of Anglesea SLSC, Dr. John (Jake) Foster 
passed away this year and is sadly missed.  On 
the recommendation of his fellow Patrons, the 
club approached his wife Elizabeth who readily 
accepted the opportunity to replace Jake as a 
Club Patron.

It is always gratifying to see members recognised 
for their contributions so it was with great delight 
that we saw that Life Member Mike Martin AM 
was awarded a Member of the Order of Australia 
(AM) for his service to surf lifesaving, as part of 
the Queen’s Birthday Honour roll for 2013. Mike 
is a Life Member of Anglesea SLSC, Life Saving 
Victoria and Surf Life Saving Australia. Mike was 
president of Anglesea SLSC from 1996 until 2000 
and President of LSV from 2000 until 2012. Mike 
has made an enormous contribution to Lifesaving 
and this honour is well deserved.

To run a successful Club is a team effort 
and I would like to acknowledge and 
thank:

• All of our Directors and our Committee who 
work hard year round to ensure we remain at the 
forefront of every aspect of lifesaving.  

• Our sponsors for your support of our club 
events and the club in general.  We hope that 
your association with our club continues to be a 
positive one for your company.

• The organising teams of our three major club 
fundraisers – the Golf Day, Rock2Ramp and the 
Door Knock.  It takes a lot of work to prepare, 
conduct and review these events and the funds 
that they raise are essential for keeping the club 
financially sound.

• Our club patrons Geoff Inman, Robert Harding, 
Garry Johnson, John Worrell, Andrew Ramsden, 
Elizabeth Foster and Frank Herd for your ongoing 
support and valued contributions to our club.

• The Anglesea SLSC Foundation who continue 
to work quietly in the background and provide 
significant financial support.

• Our Office Manager, Diane Feudoloff, for the 
outstanding job she continues to do in keeping 
things ticking along.  

In conclusion I would like to thank the wives, 
husbands, partners and families of our members 
for your support which is vital to the effective 
operation of any volunteer organisation and in 
particular my wife, Helen who provides such 
great support to myself. 

Peter Williams 
President
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I am pleased to report that another positive 
year from the administration team with 
some good highlights and positive outcomes 
including improved overall service to our 
members.

Firstly The Deck Café arrangements with 
Amanda and Chris Gross have now completed 
their second summer of our three year agreement 
with many positive reviews and feedback. For 
the second year in a row now we have run the 
café through the quieter winter months at least 
with a broad set of services across the Thursday 
to Sunday period plus of course school holidays 
which has allowed our members to start to now 
plan and utilise these facilities at the club in a 
greater way. Our plan is to continue these types 
of services and we are in discussion with Chris 
and Amanda to continue the improvement for 
the last year of their contract and start to think 
through what maybe beyond that period.

On the membership side thank you to Di again 
having processed just under two thousand 
memberships with many more this year received 
early with payment which allowed improvements 
in cash flow and online processing. We still are 
not happy about the difficulty of processing 
family memberships online but we will continue 
to work with these with our colleagues at LSV. 
Good support from Judy Sutherland which we 
should also recognise. The financial results and 
control of expenditure is in good shape and 
Shane will report more fully on the financials 
later in this report.

I would like to also recognise the good work done 
on our fundraising events the Golf Day, Rock 2 
Ramp and Doorknock all at or about previous 
year targets with a significant administration task 
being managed behind the scenes or processed 
in a seamless way to ensure these important 
cash flows come through to our club and are 
well spent and managed. 

Tina Kay at the shop has done another great 
year ensuring that the level of merchandising 
continues to improve with stocktake and results 

showing no financial risks and an improvement 
in margin contribution and hopefully the way our 
club is being presented with this merchandising. 
Further plans to improve our merchandising 
going forward and really appreciate the work by 
Tina and her staff.

Usually I report on the Green and White rag in 
our club communications but our multitasked 
president Peter Williams has taken on this task 
and has done a fantastic job in ensuring we do 
provide effective and timely communications 
and at the same time making sure we use our 
website where more and more people go to 
seek information about the club. We can always 
improve and look forward to further feedback as 
it becomes more of a place to go for information 
about the Anglesea Surf Club. 

Otherwise we are now preparing ourselves for 
AGM and then of course the important pre 
summer process of ensuring our equipment 
facilities and membership processes are all in 
place for another big summer. Look forward to 
seeing you on the beach.

Ingilby Dickson 
Director of Administration

Administration Report	

�
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On behalf of the Directors, Committee, Bridget 
and myself, we would like to say THANK YOU 
to Peter Williams for another successfully year. 
As a Volunteer club, we are still maintaining a 
high standard of safety at the beach. To me one 
of the stand out clubs along the west coast for 
patrols and development of our young children 
skills of safety. Our local community of around 
2,500 grows to over 20,000 visitors during 
summer ,so with out your help volunteering 
some time, keeping our coastline a safe place 
to be, we couldn’t do what happens each year. 
Beach Safety at its best.

Bridget Tribe & Matt Solly

Your Club-Captains

Club Captains Report

Seasons Wrap Up

What a brilliant Summer we have had down 
here on the gorgeous Surf Coast. Anglesea sure 
sparkled this summer with no rainy days and 
plenty of sunshine. We certainly loved it here at 
The Deck Café & Bar. 

We would like to take this opportunity to thank 
all the members, their families and friends who 
kept us company and supported us, your surf 
club café. Thanks also to the ongoing support 
as we continue trading right through the Winter 
months and back into Summer 2013-14. 

Don’t forget that the waves are better and less 
crowded in winter and the hot coffee after a 

surf at the Deck is just the thing to warm up the 
bones. 

Winter Hours: 

Friday	 8am – 8pm

Saturday	 8am – 8pm

Sunday	 8am – 4pm

Check out our website for news, extended hours 
and Deck info as we move towards another 
brilliant Summer. 

 www.angleseadeckcafe.com

 

 

  

Breakfast Menu 8am-12noon 
 
Buttermilk Pancakes with maple syrup & ice cream 12.0 
 
Coconut French Toast with Passion fruit sauce & Gippsland Natural yoghurt 
15.0 
 
Breakfast in Bread; golden pastry filled with breakfast meat sauce, cheese & 
topped with an over-easy egg  12.0  

 
Ham hock Baked Beans with two poached eggs & sourdough toast    15.0 
 
Eggs served on LaMadre sourdough toast with fresh sliced tomato     8.0 
Sides $4ea  Bacon, Mushrooms, Spinach 
 
Breakfast Burrito; scrambled eggs, chorizo, onion, capsicum & cheese 
wrapped in a flour tortilla with organic tomato salsa 14.0 

 
Bacon & Egg Roll with cheese & fresh tomato relish       8.0 
 
LaMadre sourdough Toast OR Spiced Raisin Loaf with Pennyroyal 
strawberry preserve   7.0 

 
Bircher Muesli served with natural yoghurt and fresh fruit 12.0 
 
 

*Please order at the counter with your table number 
*Gluten Free options available please ask our friendly staff 

 

�

�
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2012/2013 brought more sunshine and some rain 
to our Anglesea summer coastal town. This year 
we saw 128 new patrolling members join the 
patrol scene and be part of the red and yellow! 
Anglesea SLSC was the host of back to back Surf 
Life Saving Victorian State Titles.  It was another 
successful event which received great feedback 
from the Life Saving community despite the lack 
of beach space at times.  Yet again, clubbies 
volunteered their time to ensure the smooth 
running of the event as well as provide a long 
weekend of diligent, active patrollers.  

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

Anglesea Surf Rescue (ASR) welcomed on 
board the Foundation as its premium sponsor.  
The Foundation has agreed to sponsor the ASR 
for 3 years.  This sponsorship has allowed the 
patrolling team to purchase essential patrolling 
equipment as well as supplying uniforms to the 
ASR team in recognition of their commitment 
and ongoing service to the club and to the 
public in all weather conditions – sometimes all 
four seasons in the one day!   The continued 
support from the Foundation will allow for more 
training days for the ASR members.

Rescue Services Report

�

First Name	 Surname	 Hours

Andrew	 Rechtman	 92	  
Lloyd	 Simpson	 59.5	 
Mykaela	 Gage	 55	  
Paul	 Lunny	 52.5	 
David	 Simpson	 51	  
Alice	 Batterton	 48.5	 
Thomas	 Cullen	 48.5	 
Andrew	 Juchnevicius	 42.5	 
Lauren	 Chan	 42	  
Peter	 Williams	 41.5	  
Bernard	 Murray	 41 
Julie	 Juchnevicius	 40.5 
Petrina 	 Porter	 39.5	 
Eleanor	 Beavis	 38 
Nicholas	 Tait	 38 
Achlee 	 Willoughby	 38 

First Name	 Surname	 Hours

Jonathan	 Chan	 37	  
Colin	 Brodie	 37	  
Benjamin	 Mason	 37	  
Issak	 Newcombe	 37	  
Cassandra	 Ong	 37	  
Samuel	 McCombe	 36.5	 
Jessica	 Daw	 35 
Michael	 Martin	 34.5	 
Ingilby	 Dickson	 33.5	 
Lincoln	 Heathcote	 32.5	 
Hugh	 Moodie	 32.5	 
Caitlin	 Paton	 31.5	  
Allana	 Alexander	 31	  
Tom	 Cotter	 30	  
Nicholas	 Demeris	 30	  
David	 Kay	 30	

A S L S C  Pat ro l  H o u r s  Ov e r  30 H o u r s  -  S e a s on  2012/13
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This season also saw the comeback of internal 
patrol inspections.  In all cases each patrol 
team was assessed at least twice throughout 
the season by two independent club patrol 
inspectors.  On each occasion, every patrol 
team had improved in both skills and team work 
from the beginning to the end of the season.  
This allowed patrollers to have some awareness 
into state patrol inspections and thus prepare/
revise accordingly.  It also provides insight into 
patrollers functional patrolling skills and current 
knowledge of all aspects involved in patrolling 
the beaches in the red and yellow. Keep up the 
great work! Thank you to the club inspectors.

Currently we have a number of clubbies (Ken-
Gene Yap, Ben Marks, Ross Peasnell, Lauren 
Chan) who volunteer their time to be part of the 
Westpac Life Saving Rescue Helicopter.  This 
year saw the addition of Patrol Captain Ben 
Mason join the team.  These guys do a great job 
in volunteering their time to patrol the beaches 
and back up the local life saving clubs from the 
air.  Congratulations Ben!

4 clubbies (Isaak Newcombe, Sam McCombe, 
Ken-Leon Yap, Ashlea Smith) are currently 
in the selection process to participate in the 
Advanced Life Saving Camp to achieve their 
Gold Medallion.  They will undertake a week 
long camp with other volunteers from around 
Victoria.  This is a great opportunity for them 
to network with other clubs and share ideas 
and skills.  At the end of the camp, they can 
be eligible to apply to become a Lifeguard or 
come back to patrol with a greater skillset for 
patrolling the beaches efficiently and effectively.  

2012/2013 Anglesea Volunteer  
Lifesaving Patrol Statistics

Minor First Aid	 47

Major First Aid	 14

TOTAL FIRST AID	 61

Tube Rescue	 1

IRB Rescue	 1

TOTAL RESCUES	 2

Hours Patrolled	 266

Total hrs patrolled by members	 5,251

Patrolling Members	 380

Beach Visitors	 50, 173

Patrol Defaults	 0

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The rescue service team are looking at recognising 
and rewarding future and current patrollers.  We 
aim to do this by providing them with the skill set 
obtained through professional developments 
courses such as the workshops run by LSV and 
setting up networking opportunities with other 
clubs.  Minor adjustments will continue to be 
twigged next season.  

Know of anyone that is interested in further 
developing their patrolling skill set and want to 
be part of a team environment and ASR? Email 
laurenchan@live.com.au   

�
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The 2012 Rock2Ramp was the most successful yet 
with over 900 entries, perfect weather conditions 
and a high tide which was greatly appreciated by 
the participants. The event raised over $40,000 
for the Club.

The support provided by all sections of the Club 
was good but, as always, we need more patrolling 
members to increase the level of water safety 
and allow us to rotate people out of the water. 
A special thanks to those who spent a few hours 
sitting on boards and ski’s providing support and 
encouragement to the swimmers – a point that was 
gratefully mentioned by a number of participants.

Special mentions must go to David Simpson for 
managing safety across the event, Lloyd Simpson 

for coordinating first aid, Dave Kennedy for 
managing registrations, Jim Geary and Ingilby 
Dickson for marketing and PR, Adrian McNaughton 
for getting the gear there and back again, Helen 
Lee-Williams and her team for feeding everyone, 
and Jimpy for yet again providing security to 
swimmers belongings.

A great team effort – thanks to everyone involved 
and special thanks to our long time naming rights 
sponsor, Burson Auto Parts.  The 2013 event is on 
Saturday 28th December and this year will include 
a 2.5km Open swim in addition to the traditional 1.2 
km event and we look forward to your assistance.

Peter Williams 
Race Director

Rock2Ramp

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Thanks to the ongoing support and commitment 
of the ASR team and volunteer patrollers.  A 
special thankyou and recognition to David 
Simpson, Patrol Co-ordinator and the ASR 
Captains for going over and beyond what is 
expected of them.  The captains could not 
have done their role without the support and 
dedication of their ASR members. An enormous 
thanks for the following people who provide 
endless support behind the scenes.  I am very 
grateful for this team of dedicated patrollers and 
to have such a great support network! THANK 
YOU.

Lauren Chan  
Director Rescue Services

Lachie Holbery-Morgan – Patrol Captain 

Ben Mason - Patrol Captain

Tom Cullen - Patrol Captain

Paul Lunny - Patrol Captain

Jonathan Chan - Patrol Captain

Lauren Chan - Patrol Captain

David Simpson - Patrol Captain & Co-ordinator

Jack Fry - Patrol Captain

Lloyd Simpson – First Aid Officer

Ross Peasnell – Gear Steward

Jake Foster – Radio Officer

Colin Anderson – IRB Maintenance
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State Championships in Lorne where we had 
95 Nippers competing over the two days.

We had a solid performance at the Victorian 
Junior State Carnival finishing 9th overall out of 
30 clubs. The pleasing aspect was we managed 
to make the final in 80% of the events however 
we did meet some impressive opposition from 
some very strong clubs, none more so than 
Mentone LSC who were the eventual Victorian 
State Junior Champions. It is clear to improve 
the overall performance we need to put more 
time into our competitive training.

The Anglesea Nipper program ran from 
October 2012 with our Sunday Dolphin 
sessions through to the Victorian Junior State 
Championships in late March 2013. We had 
just over 540 children including SRC’s and our 
wonderful Starfish members, 22 Age Group 
Mangers, 20 Age Group Leaders, 50 water 
safety officers, 10 First Aid Officers, numerous 
general volunteers helping with beach set up 
and preparing & cooking the BBQ all working 
together to create what we hope was a 
wonderful experience for all.

We were blessed with good weather and 
moderate seas which assisted greatly in the 
running of the program.  As usual the busy 
period was from Christmas to early January 
where Nippers under took the Surf Education 
Program as well as being well represented in 
the Annual Anglesea Door Knock which broke 
all records, the Nipper Art Show, Cosy Corner 
Carnival where we were represented by 140 
children. Later in January our Nippers took part 
in our Junior Club Championships, followed 
by the Surf Coast Regional Carnival where 
Anglesea Nippers qualified 55 relay teams to 
represent Anglesea at The Victorian Junior 

Junior Activities Report
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Congratulations to all who qualified and 
competed at the State titles. We had some 
outstanding performances which received Gold 
Medals. The following received Gold Medals:

 
U/10 boys: 

Individual Board Race: Max Mauderer (photo)

Individual Wade Race: Max Mauderer

Board Relay: Owen Solly, Tige Ryan  
& Max Mauderer

Beach Sprint:  Max Mauderer, Xavier Turner, 
Noah Jewell & Harry Manton.

 
U/13 Girls:

Beach Relay: Kelsey Bews, Chloe MacVean, 
Tessa Simpson & Marli Wilkinson

 
U/14 Girls: 

2 Person R&R:  
Bronte Clarke & Alexandra Geary.

All of this could not have been achieved 
without the wonderful support from all our 
volunteer helpers, age group leaders & their 
assistants, water safety officers & their leaders, 
water area leaders, beach set up team, 
photographer, First Aid team, second hand 
wetsuit stand and the BBQ team who estimate 
produced about 6000 perfectly cooked snags!

Finally we must mention & thank our fantastic 
sponsors Lorraine Lea Linen (Adrian Ryan), 
Easy Bookings (John Pereira), Interface 
Recruitment (Jeremy King) & Big 4 Holiday 
Parks (Tim Bone) all of whom not only donated 
generously but were hands on helping out on 
the beach and at the BBQ’s.

Finally a massive WELL DONE to all our 
Nippers, see you next season.

Many Thanks

David Kay

“Big Nipper” Director Junior Activities

ASLSC JUNIOR CLUB CHAMPIONS 2012/13

 
U/ 7	   
Lachie Forty (eq)	  Chloe Symington 
Charles Roberts (eq)

U/ 8	  
Charlie Hume	  Lucy Richardson

U/ 9	   
William Pereira	  Catherine Ragg

U/10	  
Max Mauderer	  Cameron Griffith

U/11	   
Nick Weller	 Harriet Fortey

U/12	   
Hamish Neo	 Sophie Anghie

U/13	   
Jack Mason	  Marli Wilkinson

U/14	  
Hunter Keeble	  Zoe Perkins
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Special needs nippers at Anglesea celebrated 
their second year of the program this season. 
There were all smiles and tears of pride as the 
starfish nippers received their well-deserved 
trophies for participating in the nipper program. 

This year seven participants took part in a 
modified nipper program involving beach and 
water activities such as beach flags, swimming, 
board skills, water and surf safety. 

Eleven trainers assisted in the program, ensuring 
there was quality training, water and beach 
safety.

Our new specially-designed nipper boards 
made a big difference to the nipper’s confidence 
in the water and helped to develop their skills 
on the board. A sincere thanks to the Anglesea 
Surf Life Saving Foundation for financing these 
boards this year.

The program has not only built the nippers 
confidence and skills in the water but also 
created nipper friendships, networks for parents 
and a sense of community and acceptance 
within the Anglesea club. Thank you to everyone 
at the club for their enormous support and 
encouragement and a special thanks to Dave 
Kay, Peter Williams and Di Feudoloff.

In the future we hope all lifesaving clubs will 
consider running similar specialised programs. 
To this end, Anglesea received a grant from the 
State Trustees for $5000 to make a promotional 

Starfish Nippers
DVD to send to other SLSC’s around Australia. 
To make this video, Jake Foster filmed the 
program over the summer and went beyond 
the call of duty to create a website so it can 
be viewed globally. We were also very grateful 
to Jake for creating special video links for 
the media, which were used by SBSTV for 
a story on World News Australia in January. 
The story and the promotional videos can all 
be viewed on the starfish nippers website:  
www.starfishnippers.com.au. 

Thanks too to all the starfish team (including 
the amazing supportive parents) - this program 
could not have run without you all. My trainers 
included a great group of young enthusiastic 
adults: Matt Mullins, Greta Dickson, Matilda 
Cameron, Amelia Kelly, Clara Toohey and 
Charlie Fry. Then there were my slightly older, 
but still passionate trainers: Bronwan Cameron, 
Win Brown, Liz Fry and Jenene Kelly.  These 
wonderful volunteers were not only fantastic 
trainers, but were also role models to the 
nippers as well as friends and mentors.

To the stars of the program: Jeremy, Anna, Chris, 
Sienna, Jared, Walter and Liam – congratulations! 
You have improved so much with your skills on 
and off the beach, always tried your best and 
kept smiling. We’re looking forward to seeing 
you next season.

Janet Jones 
Starfish Nipper Co-ordinator
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The 2012/13 season again saw Anglesea 
rise to the top of the pack winning the 
State titles points’ race once again. 

This achievement rests on the back of many 
individuals as well as the coaches and support 
staff’s dedication and hard work. The Anglesea 
Surf Lifesaving Club’s competition team is a 
collection of club members young and old who 
contribute widely to the running of this great 
club. Many competitive members are actively 
involved in life saving operations, administration, 
training and social events as well as training 
and competing for the club. This commitment 
has been rewarded with many great results at 
both the Victorian State Titles and the Aussies 
this year. I would like especially to take this 
opportunity to congratulate the Open Women’s 
R&R team for their wonderful effort in winning 
the gold medal at the Aussie Titles. Other 
strong results worth mentioning are Bronze 
medals to the U/17 male beach relay team and 
the U/15 and U/17 R&R teams. Also the Master’s 
competitors once again had some strong results 
with gold medals to Sally Cummings in the 30-
40 year female beach sprint and the 130 year 
+ male ski relay team these along with a silver 
in the 140 year + men’s beach relay and three 
bronze medals.

Competition Report
Anglesea Members in LSV Teams 2012/13

Interstate Competition

Madeline Hurst	 Marcus Jones 
Olivia Keppell	 Stephanie Larkin 
Claire Lewtas	 James Porter 
Joel Simondson	 Lachlan Solly 
Luke Watson	 Peter van Miltenburg (A/C)

Wieland Sheild 2012 -  Tom Penney

Junior Development Team  -   
Jess Reed	 Molly Blanchonette (A/C)

 
This past season saw the Anglesea Surf Club 
host the Victorian State titles for the second 
year running and as was the case the previous 
year the carnival ran extremely smoothly thanks 
largely to the efforts, organisation and expertise 
of Tom Cullen who along with his band of helpers 
worked diligently to pull off this successful event. 
In my time as director I have thankfully had 
strong support from many club members with 
far more expertise than myself and I gratefully 
appreciate their support. The competition 
partnership with Mentone Lifesaving Club again 
this year proved to be a positive for both clubs 
and the ongoing benefits should continue to be 
realised into the future. 
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the competition team in that time. Keep up the 
training and good luck in the future

Gary Brennan 
Director of Competition

Work has already begun on the upcoming 
season by both competitors and support staff 
and I would encourage all competitors to take 
advantage of the many training opportunities 
being offered. Information on training can 
be obtained via the club web page or by 
contacting me.  As this is the last of my three 
seasons as the Director of Competition I 
would like to personally thank the following 
people:  Peter Williams for his support and 
guidance, Kevin Rigg, Chris Porter, Marc 
Lionet, Peter Hurst, Matt Solly, Bridget and 
Steve Tribe, Peter Van Miltenburg, Geoff 
Waters, Warren Clarke, Ingilby Dickson, Tom 
Cullen, Tom Penny as well as all directors and 
committee members. Thanks also to the many 
hundreds of other people who have assisted 

Club Championships 2012 / 2013 

Open Mens Champ	 Tom Penney	

Open Female Champ	 Bridget Tribe	

U15 Male Champ	 Will Solly	

U15 Female Champ	 Lucy Pearce	

Masters Male Champ	 Shane Edmonds	

Masters Female Champ	 Trina Porter	

Anglesea Surf Boat 
Section Report 
The section has completed a long season 
commencing with the World Championships 
(Rescue 2012) in Adelaide during November 
and concluding with the Australian SLSA 
Championships at Kirra during April.

While we still lack a mens crew to compete in 
Open competition, the womens section has 
continued to grow and put in some outstanding 
performances throughout the season. There 
was certainly a good deal of success particularly 
in the Masters categories. Some of the standout 
results for the season included: 

The ladies crews performed exceptionally well 
during the season with results that were well 
deserved given their intensive training program 
and the great contribution of the sweeps, 
Doug Solly, David ‘Fan Belt’ Eades and Andrew 
Holding.

The 240+ Mens Masters also performed well 
and were unlucky not to get a podium position 
at the Worlds while disaster struck just prior 
to the Aussies with Ian McGain suffering from 
‘ticker’ issues which resulted in his having to 
withdraw. Kevin Bent did a great job stepping 
in for Ian although during the return to shore 

in for Ian although during the return to shore 
in the final at Kirra, during a bit of large wave 
manoeuvring, he unexpectedly left the boat and 
hasn’t been seen since. It was also interesting to 
note that the boat eventually crossed the line in 
good order…alas minus the crew!

Special note should be made of our crew in 
the Womens Open who rowed very well and 
made it through to the third round, just failing to 
qualify for the final.

Overall, the boat section was well represented 
in competition with some good results and 
we have good prospects for an even more 
successful season in 2014. The Womens crews 
have in many respects, led the way and with new 
recruits coming on board next season Anglesea 
should continue to be a force in both Open and 
Masters competition. 

The ‘Fan Belters’ are showing great improvement 
in Reserve Grade with some very good results 
this year, to build on. Their performance at the 
Vic titles in setting up our Anglesea team in the 
Lifesaver’s Relay was exceptional. We will be 
looking to strengthen the Mens section in 2014 
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in the final at Kirra, during a bit of large wave 
manoeuvring, he unexpectedly left the boat and 
hasn’t been seen since. It was also interesting to 
note that the boat eventually crossed the line in 
good order…alas minus the crew!

Special note should be made of our crew in 
the Womens Open who rowed very well and 
made it through to the third round, just failing to 
qualify for the final.

Overall, the boat section was well represented 
in competition with some good results and 
we have good prospects for an even more 
successful season in 2014. The Womens crews 
have in many respects, led the way and with new 
recruits coming on board next season Anglesea 
should continue to be a force in both Open and 
Masters competition. 

The ‘Fan Belters’ are showing great improvement 
in Reserve Grade with some very good results 
this year, to build on. Their performance at the 
Vic titles in setting up our Anglesea team in the 
Lifesaver’s Relay was exceptional. We will be 
looking to strengthen the Mens section in 2014 
with new crews. In addition, we are hoping that 
the mens U19 crew swept and trained by Paul 
Hearne, which has shown tremendous potential, 
will be able to compete next year without 
studies intervening. These young guys certainly 
show promise as a future Open Mens outfit  – an 
area where we have lacked competitive crews 
for some years.

Also on a positive note, we expect to see some 
old faces return next season which will add great 
experience and support for the section. If these 
developments work out we will have some new 
sweeps (which we desperately need following 
Doug S’s announcement at the Aussies that 
he will retire from competition) and hopefully, 
these people will bring a new group of rowers to 
further strengthen our competitiveness.

Next season will also see the start of our 
training program for the Gallipoli 100 ANZAC 
commemorative row in the Dardanelles on April 
23rd and 24th, 2015.

Finally, we are continuing to negotiate with 
sponsors for the purchase of a new boat for next 
season. We have a number of commitments but 
we need to find extra dollars to pay the $30K 
involved.

We had quite a number of personnel changes 
during the season, particularly in the Womens 
section Various crews are listed as follows (and 
apologies if some of the crew names and crew 
members are not entirely correct due to the 
crew changes !)

Barry White 
Anglesea SLSC Boat Section

Masters Mens 240+  (‘Dribblers) 
Richard Holding, Ian McGain, Barry White,  
David Warburton, Andrew Coutts 
5th World MastersAdelaide, 1st Australian 
Masters Stockton & 1st State Masters Lorne

Womens 200+ Masters  
(World Championships) (‘Soul Sisters’) 
Karen Costa, Tracy Holding, Michele Bent, Eliza Barry 
1st World Masters Adelaide, 3rd Australian 
Masters Stockton & 1st State Masters Lorne

Womens 160  Masters  (‘Soul Sisters’) 
Michele Bent, Sue Mahar, Melinda Solly, Robyn Giles 
4th State Championships Anglesea &  
3rd Australian Championships Goldcoast

Womens Open  (Anglesea ‘Weeds’) 
Lauren Clark, Holly Fowler, Melinda Solly,  
Allana Alexander, Eliza Barry, Karen Costa, Julie Bayliss 
4th World Masters Adelaide, 2nd Australian 
Masters Stockton & 1st State Masters Lorne

Mens Reserve (‘Fan Belters’) 
David O’Brien, Matt Napier, Chris Leach, Andrew Sands 
3rd State Masters Lorne &  
a2nd State Championships Anglesea 

Sweeps 
Doug Solly, David ‘Fan Belt’ Eades,  
Andrew Holding, Paul Hearne
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Doug Solly, what can we say? after 52 years of 
competition, has decided to remove the wedgie 
and hang up the oar as a boat sweep. 

Doug obtained his bronze at Anglesea in 1964, 
. He moved to Anglesea when his parents who 
brought the Bridge Café, which was located 
where the Noble Street fish and chip shop is  
currently located. 

Doug first competed in the swimming races 
which lead on to R&R, winning an Australian 
Title. He then competed in board and ski before 
finding his lifesaving calling as a surf boat sweep. 

Doug first competed for Bancoora Surf Life 
Saving Club in their surf boat section before 
returning to Anglesea to the boat section. Doug 
has won medals in all divisions from State, NAVY, 
World and Australian competition . In the last 
few years, Doug has concentrated on Women’s 
Masters crews, including coaching and sweeping 
his daughter in-law, Melinda Solly.

Doug’s family has also made a massive 
contribution to the club, with son Matthew our 
current Club Captain and Michael and Melissa 
past members. This year, Lachlan, Matt, Melinda 
and Doug all competed in the Australian 

championships, making three generations of the 
same family to compete at the same event, which 
would be pretty unique in Australian Sport. 

During the years, Doug has no doubt heard every 
excuse in the book, and has a story for every 
occasion. There is no sweep better at catching 
the big wave in Victoria and his experience and 
expertise will be missed.  A true legend of the 
surf.

When he is in town, he will still be a major 
part of Surf Lifesaving passing on his years of 
knowledge and helping any way he can. 

While we appreciate the contribution made 
by Doug, the club owes a massive amount of 
gratitude to Lorraine Solly who also recently 
received an award for 50 years of membership. 
The pair plan to sleep in and travel. We are 
looking for an old Surf Boat for Doug to tow up 
North as we are worried that his driving skills 
may be impaired without a eight meter surf boat 
behind his Falcon. 

Thanks Doug, 

David O’Brien 
Anglesea Surf Boat Section

Doug Solly
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Another year and another success for Anglesea 
and the R&R Section!  We competed at most of 
the summer surf series carnivals, went interstate 
and competed well at the Manly carnival. We also 
had excellent results at the Victorian State Titles 
coming away with numerous titles and medals and 
retaining the Geoff Waters Perpetual Trophy.

R&R sent 6 teams comprising 26 competitors to 
the Aussies this year – certainly this is the largest 
R&R team from Anglesea in the last 10 years, 
maybe even 20!  We would have to go back to the 
archives to confirm or dispute that.  Our teams’ 
competitors competed in 5 events – U15’s, U17’s, 
Open Women, Open Mixed and Open Six, with all 
teams making the finals and with 3 teams bringing 
home medals!  

We had 2 U15 teams made up of 10 amazing young 
women with both of these novice teams doing an 
amazing job. The U15 Pink team (Bronte Clarke, 
Alex Geary, Sara McMillan, Jess Handreck and 
Keeley Bottoms) won bronze.  The U15 Purple team 
(Eliza Toohey, Keely Bent, Asha Bent, Zoe Perkins 
and Katie Takle) came 5th.  The interesting thing 
was that from 3rd to 5th, all teams scored the same 
and the final positions were decided by a count 
back.  Both teams were coached by Emma Moore.

Our U17’s, (Lucy Pearce, Maddy Brown, Hannah 
Carboon, Yasmine Davis and Mitchell Clarke) 
coached by Geoff Waters also won bronze.  

Our final medallists were the Open Womens 
team.  This team, also coached by Geoff Waters, 
comprised Emma Moore, Ruby Wyett, Melissa 
Heathcote, Andrea Titter and Sarah Harris claimed 

GOLD in emphatic fashion scoring 0.22 which is 
the best score ever by an open women’s team at 
Aussies competition.  This means they incurred 
zero drill points and did a flawless run-thru.  The 
0.22 points were picked up in the swim leg, which 
was very close indeed. 

Our two remaining teams the Open Mixed (Callum 
Brennan, Brit Fitzpatrick, Georgie Brown, Melissa 
Bird and Shaun Butler) and Open Six (Katie Self, 
Emma Moore, Ruby Wyett, Callum Brennan, Brit 
Fitzpatrick and Shaun Butler) made their finals and 
acquitted themselves very well indeed.  Both of 
these teams were also coached by Geoff Waters.  

A huge thank you must go to our coaches – Geoff 
Waters and Emma Moore.  Thanks also to our fill-
in coach and super logistics manager - Warren 
Clarke.  Warren assisted in getting the reels to 
and from carnivals all season as well as keeping 
them polished and functional he and Geoff did the 
Aussies road trip towing the reel trailer up & back.  

Lastly, thanks to our patrons, Mr John Worrell and 
Mr Geoff & Mrs Jenny Inman. 

Next year we again expect to send several teams to 
Aussies with planning already underway. Anyone 
wishing to join our ranks is most welcome and can 
contact me at any time.

Angela Brennan

R&R section Manager

R & R (Section Report)
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Despite the ongoing tough economic climate 
and ever increasing competition for corporate 
sponsorship, the Anglesea SLSC continues to be 
supported by its long term sponsors including 
Alcoa, Burson Autoparts, Hardings Hardware, 
Hamlon Homes / Squeekies and MC Herd 
Wholesale Meats. We are also encouraged by the 
ongoing support from new sponsorships that we 
have in place with John Pereira and Easybookings.
com.au, Lorraine Lee Linen and Fosters Group 
through its VB brand.

The Rock2Ramp has experienced continued 
support from Wyn Training, 2XU, Funky Trunks, 
Interface Recruitment, Bunnings Torquay, Mantra 
Hotels & Resorts and Anaconda along with Brown 
Magpie and Longboard wines without whom we 
would not continue to offer the place getters in 
each age group category the best prize pool of all 
the surf coast based and possibly other swims. 

In addition I would like to thank the support we 
enjoy from local media including The Geelong 
Advertiser, Surf Coast Echo and in particular the 
Surf Coast Times, who provide coverage for our 
events but also recognition for the efforts and 
achievements of members.

Our run rate for grant applications has been 
down on previous years and it continues to be a 

Marketing Report
challenge due to the competition for government 
and philanthropic grants with more and more 
not for profit organisations and charities chasing 
alternative means of fundraising such as grants. This 
is particularly frustrating due to the time and effort 
that is put into each application.

In closing, I would like to thank on behalf of the 
committee and members of the Anglesea SLSC, 
all our sponsors and supporters and also the 
grant benefactors for their ongoing support and 
generosity in supporting our club..

I would also like to encourage all members and their 
families to consider our sponsors when purchasing 
any goods or services. We have two primary 
income based agreements with the Bendigo Bank, 
Anglesea and also great Ocean Properties both of 
which provide an income when members use their 
services, so please consider them.

We also have many companies who support 
our club and when making purchase decisions 
we should consider goods purchased from our 
sponsors and supporters particularly those who 
may be involved in running a business on a day to 
day basis.

Jim Geary 
Director Of Marketing
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This year saw Anglesea undertake the largest program 
of training and requalification in the state. A search of 
the LSV computer system shows the following:

This analysis somewhat understates the effort as there 
are a range of trainer and assessor and IRB awards 
which have yet to be processed.

One impact of this large training program is reflected in 
the high retention rates enjoyed by Anglesea:

Despite having 5% of the state’s Nipper population, 
we manage to have 9% of the 15-17 year olds and 10% 
of the 18-23 year old group. These are extraordinary 
numbers for a holiday based club which has 66% of its 
membership based in Melbourne.

Bronze and SRC Paper work

A massive thank you to the parents who fought their 
way through the paperwork that bedevilled these 
courses this year. I have recently been involved in 
reforming the process at LSV which will see the 
enrolment book down to 2 signatures and 6 pages and 
the two handbooks back to one handbook. We are 
looking forward to a much simpler process next year. 

Development Week (formerly Bronze Week)

Despite having record attendances (115)and being 
the largest Bronze Camp in Australia, the Bronze 
Camp candidates found themselves in a minority on 
Development Camp this year as retention rates sky 
rocketed and BronzePlus (now Silver) Camp became 
a force with 75 16 year old candidates. 

Despite an ambitious number of new courses, the 
Instructors rallied and performed magnificently in 
shepherding their charges through a complex program.

The highlights of the camp included a new IRB Drivers 
program which has seen 30 drivers pass the exam and 
poised to see their awards issued. We also ran the 
Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue (SMAR) course for 
the first time in Victoria and had 79 people graduate 
along with 6 new Facilitators. This course was very 
popular involving night scenarios, jumping off rock 
ledges, picking up a submerged dummy from depth 
of 3 metres and learning how to deal with other 
emergency services in a rescue.

The Junior Instructors Camp not only produced 18 
new Bronze Instructors, they all had a great week and 

it provided a great spring board for a number of them 
to assist in other courses over Summer and become 
an instructor in those courses. 

For the first time this year we ran a Probationary 
Assessors Camp and laid the ground work to get 
another 12 assessors signed up once we run one more 
little course. We learnt a lot in this camp which will 
be put to good use next season. This Camp is critical 
to building a sustainable structure in Training and 
Assessment in the club.

January program

Over January we also ran a program of IRB Crew 
awards and IRB Driver follow up training sessions to 
get new drivers to the required standards, but failed 
to relaunch the IRB Racing Team. This is a critical all 
pervasive and important required skill in our club with 
Drivers being needed for water safety and patrols and 
being involved in most significant rescues. I would like 
to thank Col Anderson for his great maintenance work 
during the season.

I would also like to thank all the trainers and assessors 
who helped over summer. There were more than 
50 people involved and everything they have done 
is appreciated. In particular I should thank the Chief 
Instructors, El Beavis, Caitlin Paton, Fiona Dickson, 
Zeb Phoenix, James Burnett and many others for their 
efforts. 

We are committed to expanding the number of trainers 
and assessors and have restructured the leadership 
roles so as to be able to better share the load among a 
broader group next year. 

Tim Mason

Director of Development

Development Services Report
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•	 New wall lining in the Gym

•	 Installing new lighting around  the club

•	 Upgrades to the power supply &  
power safety

•	 Rebuild to the clubs flag poles

•	 And much more

Upcoming works needed around the club:

•	 New flooring in the Gym & new gym 
equipment 

•	 New timber decking on the Ray Marsh 
bridge & lighting to the upper car park

Cleaning the club’s facilities is and has become 
a large job with the Ray Marsh Room / Deck 
Cafe, lower clubhouse, bunkrooms and change 
rooms etc, all being used increasingly this year 
and onwards. This work is taking up a big part 
of the facilities budget and resources along with 
this I would like to say thank you to the members 
for their help in keeping the venue clean & tidy 
but mostly I would like to thank Rosie McDonald 
the club’s cleaner for her work thought the year. 

I would like to conclude with thanking Peter 
Williams, the Directors Committee & Diane 
Feudoloff for their timeless work over the past 
year and as this great club grows so does the 
work load so thank you.

Kevin Rigg 
Director of Facilities 

Over the past year we have seen several changes 
around the club, as the number of memberships 
increase so does the need for general and major 
maintenance around the club’s facilities. Along 
with the Deck Cafe’s hours increasing and new 
bookings for weddings & functions, the Ray 
Marsh Room is being utilised all year round. 
This is mainly due to the hard work by Chris & 
Amanda Gross + staff along with Ingilby Dickson’s 
venue management.

Before this year’s Bronze Camp the club installed 
new modgrass and the timber setting area in 
front of the Ray Marsh deck to accommodate 
the need for new space to conduct development 
programs and a seating area for your members 
in general. I would like to thank Tim Mason for 
his creative dreaming and John Toohey for his 
hard work to bring this great area to life.

The major works around the club this year 
included the painting of all the timber surfaces 
on the outside of the club & the decks areas. 
This work and much more were achieved 
through the hard work by the club’s new 
maintenance handy man Rick Noggler. The club’s 
garden maintenance continues to be handled by 
Lachlan Solly a big thank you to Lachlan.

Highlights to the facilities in the past year:

•	 Rebuild to the stairs up to the Ray Marsh deck

•	 Newcarpet to the Ray Marsh Room  
(thanks to Ben Homburg)

•	 Painting of the walls in the lower Kitchen

Facilities Report
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Membership Statistics
	 2010/2011			   2011/2012 			   2012/2013
	 M	 F	 Total 	 M	 F	 Total	 M	 F	 Total
Life	 29	 5	 34	 29	 5	 34	 29	 5	 34
Honorary	 14	 6	 20	 12	 6	 18	 11	 6	 17
Long Service	 24	 3	 27	 25	 6	 31	 27	 6	 33
Active Reserve	 13	 4	 17	 17	 2	 19	 13	 3	 16
Senior	 93	 59	 152	 109	 83	 192	 118	 107	 225
Active (15-18yrs)	 146	 113	 259	 127	 115	 142	 134	 106	 240
Active (13-15yrs)	 67	 53	 120	 73	 66	 139	 43	 34	 77
Nipper	 223	 236	 459	 229	 254	 483	 262	 280	 542
Associate	 365	 377	 742	 368	 388	 756	 377	 395	 772
Award	 9	 0	 9	 3	 3	 6	 9	 0	 0
Total	 963	 856	 1839	 997	 928	 1920	 1014	 943	 1956

Anglesea SLSC lost a long time Hon Medical 
officer and a generous Patron when ‘Jake’ 
passed away succumbing to a protracted 
illness.  ‘Jake’ was a leading Melbourne Eye 
Surgeon, an Olympian in water polo in 1956, 
a formidable ‘A’ Grade tennis player at LTAV 
Kooyong where he became President and a 
Life Member.  A very tall man, his reach served 
him well in water polo but also in tennis where 
court coverage was left to his massive reach 
rather than adept footwork!  ‘Jake’ enjoyed his 
decades long Anglesea SLSC association not 
only in his Honorary roles of MO and Patron 
but in earlier times a session of body-surfing 
with some of the club members who could 
keep pace in the surf was one of his great 
joys.  Social occasions around the Club, The 
Patrons’ Barrel, The Patrons Luncheon or the 
Winter swimming group The Polar Bears BBQ 
were always enjoyed by ‘Jake’ even if he was 
accepting his own hospitality!  ‘Jake’ had the 
unique status of not only being an Olympian 
he was also the Father of two Olympians, 
Margot (rowing) and Peter (kayak).  ASLSC 
has invited ‘Jake’s’ wife Elizabeth to accept the 

Vale - John ‘Jake’ Foster 
11.5.1931 - 28.1.2013

role of Patron which Elizabeth has graciously 
accepted.  The President, Committee and 
Members have conveyed condolences to the 
Foster Family on their loss.
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Outstanding Achievement Award -  
Aussie Gold Medals 
• Sally Cumming in the 30-34 Yr Women’s 
Beach Sprint 
• Matt Symington, Ryan Hartshorne, Steve 
Davis and Malcolm Plant in the 140 Yr Men’s 
Beach Relay

Club Team of the Year 
Open Women’s R&R: Emma Moore,  Andrea 
Titter, Ruby Wyett, Sarah Harris,  Melissa 
Heathcote, Madeleine Brown (It’s a 5 person 
team, but Madeleine filled for Sarah)

Bruce Thompson Award 
Marcus Jones

Margaret Worrell Trophy 
Joel Simondson

SLSA Patrol & Service Awards 
• Malcolm Plant (Patrol 10 years) 
• Jeremy Farrington (Patrol 15 years) 
• Wayne Cartwright (Patrol 15 years) 
• Colin Brodie (Patrol 20 years) 
• Mike Martin (Patrol 25 years) 
• Desley Baldock (25 years long service) 
• Mark Gowans (25 years long service) 
• Alexander Sutherland (50 years long service)

Outstanding Achievement Award 
Toby Dickson, Ben Mason, Nick Tait & Leena 
Zhou for efforts in the Urquarts Bluff rescue

Special Achievement Award 
• Andrew Varlamos, Mal Wilson and Jeremy 
Twigg… Nippers BBQ guys 
• Gavin Mullins, Steve Tribe, Hugh Moodie, 
David Simpson Lauren Chan – Contribution 
to Vic’s 
• Peter Hurst – Contribution to comp area 
• Michael Lombard for 7 years SRC support 
• Angela Brennan - Contribution to 
competition area, specifically R&R

Linfox Junior Lifesaver & Safety Award 
Katrina Johns

Linfox Youth Development Award 
Alex Hume 

Presidents Award to the Most Promising 
Junior Member 
Lachlan Solly

Bruce Edmonds Award 
Janet Jones

Margaret Marsh Trophy 
Dr Andrew Rechtman

Bruce Thompson Award	  
Marcus Jones

Margaret Worrell Trophy	    
Joel Simondson

Nipper Competition Award	  
Max Mauderer	  

Youth Development Award	  
Hugh Moodie	

Presidents Award	   
Lachlan Appleby

Gold Yips Award	  
Mieke Foster	 Hugh Moodie

Bruce Edmonds Award	   
Alexandra Hume

Most Patrol Hours	   
Andrew Rechtman	

Bronze Week House Leadership Award 
Lewis Seccombe	 Bea Kroyherr 
Sarah Glaidous

Outstanding ASR - Team 3	   
Paul Lunny, Colin Brodie, Mike Martin, 
Ingilby Dickson, Bernie Murray, Chris Scarff, 
Lincoln Heathcote, Lloyd Simpson,  
Peter Williams	

Outstanding Service To ASR	
Julie Juchnevicius	 Tim Dodd	
Lloyd Simpson	 Trina Porter	
Alice Batterton	 Eleanor Beavis	
Cassandra Ong	 Lachlan Appleby

Most Patrol Hours	   
Andrew Rechtman	

Rescue Services Award	   
Amanda Cooper	 Jack Fry

Awards 
Awards 2012/2013  Presented at Presentation Night April 2013

Awards 2011/12 Presented at AGM August 2012
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Competition Results 
2013 Aussies Kirra QLD
Congratulations to our team who competed at the 2013 Aussies. There 
were a lot of finals reached and some great results as shown below:

GOLD

Open 5 Person R&R – Sarah Harris, Melissa Heathcote, Emma Moore, Andrea Titter, Ruby Wyett

Bronze

U17 Male Beach Relay – Callum Beatie-
Powell, Marcus Jones, Nicholas Kilner, Daniel 
Stonehouse

U17 5 Person R&R – Madelaine Brown, Hannah 
Carboon, Mitchell Clarke, Yasmin Davis, Lucy 
Pearce

U15 5 Person R&R – Keeley Bottoms, Bronte 
Clarke, Alexandra Geary, Jessic Handreck, Sara 
McMillan

4th Place

U15 Male 2km Run – Nicholas Foster

Open Female Beach Relay – Molly Blanchonette, 
Sally Cumming, Stephanie Larkin, Claire Lewtas

5th Place

U15 Male 2km Run – Michael Hurst

Open 6 Person R&R – Callum Brennan, Shaun 
Butler, Brittany Fitzpatrick, Emma Moore, 
Katherine Self, Ruby Wyett

U15 5 Person R&R – Keeley Bent, Asha Bent, 
Zoe Perkins, Katie Takle, Eliza Toohey

6th Place

Open Female Ski Relay – Madelaine Hurst, 
Olivia Keppell, Catherine McArthur, Bridget 
Tribe

Open Mixed 5 Person R&R – Melissa Bird, 
Callum Brennan, Georgina Brown, Shaun Butler, 
Brittany Fitzpatrick.

LSV Awards of Excellence 2013
Male Athlete of the Year 
Joel Simondson, Anglesea SLSC

Masters Athlete of the Year 
Shane Edmonds, Anglesea SLSC

Teams of the Year 
Anglesea Open Women’s R&R team

Coach of the Year 
Emma Moore, Anglesea SLSC
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Competition results  2012/2013

Victorian  
Championships Anglesea
Open 6 Person R&R
2nd 	Anglesea Team A – Callum 
Brennan, Mitchell Clarke, Brittany 
Fitzpatrick, Emma Moore, 
Katherine Self, Ruby Wyett
3rd 	 Anglesea Team B – Melissa 
Bird, Georgina Brown, Sarah 
Harris, Melissa Heathcote,
4th 	 Anglesea Team C – 
Madeleine Brown, Hannah 
Carboon, Lucy Pearce
Open Lifesaver Relay
2nd 	Anglesea Team A – Boat 
Crew – (Fanbelters) Christopher 
Leach, Matthew Napier, David 
O’brien, Andrew Sands, David 
Eades, Swim – Joel Simondson, 
Ski – Tom Penney, Board – Lachlan 
Solly, Run – Molly Blanchonette
Open Mens 5 Person R&R
1st  	 Anglesea Team A – Callum 
Brennan, Shaun Butler, Warren 
Clarke, Mitchell Clarke, Marcus 
Willoughby, Andrew Rigg

Open Mens Beach Relay
1st 	 Anglesea Team A – Ryan 
Hartshorne, Marcus Jones, 
Timothy Williams, Steven Davies
5th	 Anglesea Team B – Nicholas 
Kilner, Nathan Stonehouse, Daniel 
Stonehouse, Callum Beattie 
Powell
Open Mens Beach Sprint
4th 	 Timothy Williams
Open Mens Double Ski
1st 	 Anglesea Team A – Nicholas 
Byrne, Tom Penney
5th	 Anglesea Team B – Peter 
Foster, Ross Peasnell
Open Mens Single Ski
1st 	 Tom Penney
5th	 Shane Edmonds

Open Mens Single Ski Relay
3rd	 Anglesea Team B – David 
Ceddia, Shane Edmonds, Tom 
Penney
6th	 Anglesea Team A – Nicholas 
Byrne, Peter Foster, Ross Peasnell
Open Mens Surf Race
1st	 Shane Edmonds
Open Mens Surf Teams
2nd 	Anglesea Team A – Ingilby 
Dickson, Shane Edmonds, Ryan 
Nolan, Samuel Phillips
Open Mens Taplin Relay
2nd	 Anglesea Team A – (Swim) 
Shane Edmonds, Joel Simondson 
(Ski) David Ceddia, Tom Penney 
(Board) Harrison Vulcan, Timothy 
Edmonds
Open Mixed 5 Person R&R
2nd	 Anglesea Team C – 
Madeleine Brown, Hannah 
Carboon, Yasmine Davis, Brittany 
Fitzpatrick,
3rd	 Anglesea Team A – Sarah 

Harris, Melissa Heathcote, Emma 
Moore, Andrea Titter, Ruby Wyett
4th	 Anglesea Team B – Melissa 
Bird, Georgina Brown, Lucy Pearce, 
Katherine Self, Georgia Wyett

Open Mixed Double Ski
1st	 Anglesea Team D – Jarrad 
Campbell, Olivia Keppell
2nd	 Anglesea Team A – Madeleine 
Hurst, Tom Penney
6th	 Anglesea Team B – Bridget 
Tribe, David Ceddia

Open Womens 5 Person R&R
1st	 Anglesea Team A -  Sarah 
Harris, Melissa Heathcote, Emma 
Moore, Andrea Titter, Ruby Wyett
2nd	 Anglesea Team B - Melissa 
Bird, Georgina Brown, Lucy Pearce, 
Katherine Self, Georgia Wyett
3rd	 Anglesea Team C - Madeleine 
Brown, Hannah Carboon, Yasmine 
Davis, Brittany Fitzpatrick, 

Open Womens Beach Flags
3rd	 Molly Blanchonette
4th	 Kate Walker

Open Womens Beach Relay
2nd	 Anglesea Team A – Sally 
Cumming, Stephanie Larkin, Kate 
Walker, Molly Blanchonette
Open Womens Beach Sprint
2nd	 Sally Cumming
4th	 Molly Blanchonette
8th	 Stephanie Larkin
Open Womens Double Ski
2nd	 Anglesea Team A – Madeleine 
Hurst, Catherine McArthur
4th	 Anglesea Team B – Olivia 
Keppell, Bridget Tribe

Open Womens Single Ski
1st	 Catherine McArthur
3rd	 Madeleine Hurst

Open Womens Surf Belt
4th	 Anglesea Team A – Melissa 
Heathcote
5th	 Anglesea Team B – Lucy 
Pearce

Open Womens Surf Boat
4th	 Anglesea Weeds – Lauren 
Clark, Holly Fowler, Robyn Giles, 
Melinda Solly, Doug Solly (S)
Open Womens Taplin Relay
2nd	 Anglesea Team A – Naantali 
Marshall (Swim), Bridget Tribe 
(Board), Catherine McArthur (Ski)
Over 24 Surf Race
6th	 Ryan Nolan
U/15 Mens Beach Relay
3rd	 Anglesea Team A - Jamie 
Brown, Hayden Bruce, Ben 
Mathews, Jesse Reed
U/15 Mens Beach Run (2Km)
5th	 Jesse Reed
U/15 Mens Cameron Relay
5th 	 Anglesea Team A – Jamie 
Brown, Hayden Bruce, Ben 
Mathews, Jesse Reed

U/15 Mens Rescue Tube Race
4th	 Hayden Bruce

U/15 Mens Surf Board
5th	 Jesse Reed

U/15 Mens Surf Board Rescue
3rd	 Anglesea Team A – Hayden 
Bruce, Jesse Reed

U/15 Mens Surf Teams
5th	 Anglesea Team A – Jamie 
Brown, Hayden Bruce, Jesse Reed, 
Max Watson

U/15 Womens 5 Person R&R
1st	 Anglesea Team A – Keeley 
Bottoms, Bronte Clarke, Alexandra 
Geary, Jessica Handreck, Sara 
McMillan
2nd	 Anglesea Team B – Keely 
Bent, Asha Bent, Zoe Perkins, Katie 
Takle, Eliza Toohey
U/17 Mens Beach Flags
1st	 Marcus Jones
2nd	 Daniel Stonehouse
4th	 Callum Beattie Powell
6th 	 Louis Cerdan
U/17 Mens Beach Relay
1st	 Anglesea Team A - Callum 
Beattie Powell, Marcus Jones, 
Daniel Stonehouse, Nicholas Kilner
U/17 Mens Beach Run (2Km)
4th	 Louis Cerdan
Under17 Mens Beach Sprint
1st	 Marcus Jones
2nd	 Callum Beattie Powell
3rd	 Daniel Stonehouse
5th	 Nicholas Kilner

U/17 Mens Iron Man
3rd	 Luke Watson
5th	 Lachlan Solly

U/17 Mens Single Ski
1st	 Lachlan Solly
2nd	 Luke Watson

U/17 Mens Single Ski Relay
1st	 Anglesea Team A – Patrick 
Hurst, Lachlan Solly, Luke Watson

U/17 Mens Surf Board
5th	 Luke Watson
U/17 Mens Surf Board Relay
2nd	 Anglesea Team A - Patrick 
Hurst, Lachlan Solly, Luke Watson

U/17 Mens Surf Board Rescue
2nd	 Anglesea Team A – Julian 
Lam, Patrick Hurst

U/17 Mens Surf Race
1st	 Julian Lam
U/17 Mens Surf Teams
3rd	 Anglesea Team A - Patrick 
Hurst, Lachlan Solly, Luke Watson, 
Julian Lam
U/17 Mens Taplin Relay
1st	 Anglesea Team A - Lachlan 
Solly, Luke Watson, Julian Lam

U/17 Womens 5 Person R&R
1st	 Anglesea Team A – Madeleine 
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40+ Mens Board Race
1st Shane Edmonds
12th Matthew Solly
13th Ben Owzinsky
35+ Womens Board Race
1st Naantali Marshall
50+ Womens Board Race
5th Joanne Davis
130+ Mens Ski Teams
1st Anglesea Team A - Shane 
Edmonds, Ross Peasnel, Marc 
Lionnet
150+ Mens Surf Swim Teams
2nd Anglesea Team A - Shane 
Edmonds, Colin Brodie,  
Ingilby Dickson
130+ Mens Taplin Race
2nd Anglesea Team A - Matthew 
Solly, Shane Edmonds,  
Marc Lionnet
150+ Mens Taplin Race
2nd Anglesea Team A - Colin 
Brodie, Ingilby Dickson, Ross 
Peasnel
40+ Mens 2Km Run
11th Ben Owzinsky
30+ Womens Beach Sprint
1st Sally Cumming
35+ Mens Beach Sprint
1st Ryan Hartshorne
2nd Steven Davies

140+ Mens Beach Relay
9th Anglesea Team A - Ryan 
Hartshorne, Steven Davies, 
Matthew Solly, Ben Owzinsky
140+ Mens Surf Boat
9th Anglesea Fanbelters - Kevin 
Bent, Matthew Napier, David 
O’Brien, Andrew Sands & David 
Eades (S)

140+ Womens Surf Boat
1st Anglesea Angels - Allana 
Alexander, Susannah Mahar, Robyn 
Giles, Melinda Solly & Doug Solly (S) 
240+ Mixed Surf Boat
1st Anglesea Team A - Doug Solly (S)
180+ Womens Surf Boat
9th Anglesea Soul Sisters - 
Michele Bent, Karen Coster, 
Tracey Holding, Susannah Mahar & 
Andrew Holding (S)

240+ Mens Surf Boat
1st Anglesea Dribblers - David 
Warburton, Ian McGain, Barry 
White, Richard Holding & David 
Eades (S)

Brown, Hannah Carboon, Yasmine 
Davis, Lucy Pearce, Georgia Wyett
U/17 Womens Beach Flags
4th	 Christabel Huynh
U/17 Womans Beach Relay
4th	 Anglesea Team B - Christabel 
Huynh, Chauney Douglass, Isabella 
Romanella,
U/17 Womens Beach Run (2Km)
4th	 Isabella Romanella
U/17 Womens Single Ski
1st	 Olivia Keppell
U/19 Mens Double Ski
1st	 Anglesea Team A – Jarrad 
Campbell, David Ceddia
2nd	 Anglesea Team B – Timothy 
Edmonds, Joel Simondson
4th	 Anglesea Team C – Harry 
Pearce, Harrison Vulcan 
U/19 Mens Iron Man
1st	 Joel Simondson
U/19 Mens Rescue Tube Rescue
6th	 Anglesea Team A - Timothy 
Edmonds, Joel Simondson, Harry 
Pearce, Jarrad Campbell
U/19 Mens Single Ski
1st	 Jarrad Campbell
3rd	 Harrison Vulcan
5th	 David Ceddia
U/19 Mens Single Ski Relay
1st	 Anglesea Team A - Jarrad 
Campbell, David Ceddia, Joel 
Simondson
2nd	 Anglesea Team B - Harry 
Pearce, Harrison Vulcan, Timothy 
Edmonds
5th	 Anglesea Team C – Matthew 
Mullins, Lachlan Solly, Andrew Rigg
U/19 Mens Surf Board
2nd 	Timothy Edmonds
6th	 Jarrad Campbell
U/19 Mens Surf Board Relay
1st	 Anglesea Team A - Joel 
Simondson, Harrison Vulcan, 
Timothy Edmonds
4th	 Anglesea Team B – Matthew 
Mullins, Jarrad Campbell, Andrew 
Rigg

U/19 Mens Surf Board Rescue
1st	 Anglesea Team A - Joel 
Simondson, Timothy Edmonds
2nd	 Anglesea Team B - Jarrad 
Campbell, Harrison Vulcan

U/19 Mens Surf Race
1st	 Joel Simondson
U/19 Mens Surf Teams
4th	 Anglesea Team A - Joel 
Simondson, Harrison Vulcan, 
Timothy Edmonds
U/19 Mens Taplin Relay
1st	 Anglesea Team A - Joel 
Simondson, Jarrad Campbell, 
Timothy Edmonds
2nd	 Anglesea Team B - Harrison 
Vulcan, Juilian Lam, David Ceddia
U/19 Womens 6 Person R&R
2nd	 Anglesea Team A - Madeleine 
Brown, Hannah Carboon, Yasmine 

Davis, Lucy Pearce, Georgia Wyett, 
Keeley Bottoms
U/19 Womens Beach Flags
6th	 Stephanie Larkin
U/19 Womens Beach Relay
2nd	 Anglesea Team A - Stephanie 
Larkin, Kate Walker, Hannah 
Weeks, Christabel Huynh
U/19 Womens Beach Sprint
2nd	 Stephanie Larkin
3rd	 Kate Walker

U/19 Womens Single Ski
1st	 Madeleine Hurst
U/19 Womens Taplin Relay
2nd  Anglesea Team A – Madeleine 
Hurst, Olivia Keppell, Lucy Pearce 

Victorian  
Masters - Lorne
40+ Ironman 
1st Shane Edmonds 
5th Matthew Solly

35+ Ironwoman 
1st Naantali Marshall
50+ Ironwoman 
3rd Joanne Davis
40+ Mens Single Ski 
1st Shane Edmonds
2nd Ross Peasnel
5th Matthew Solly
55+ Mens Single Ski 
1st Marc Lionnet
35+ Womens Single Ski 
1st Naantali Marshall
50+ Womens Single Ski 
4th Joanne Davis
55+ Mens Tube Race 
1st Ingilby Dickson
2nd Colin Brodie

40+ Mens Tube Race 
2nd Matthew Solly
35+ Womens Tube Race 
1st Naantali Marshall
50+ Womens Tube Race 
4th Joanne Davis
40+ Mens Board Rescue
1st Anglesea Team A - Shane 
Edmonds, Matthew Solly

40+ Mens Double Ski 
1st Anglesea Team A - Shane 
Edmonds, Ross Peasnel
4th Anglesea Team B - Matthew 
Solly, Marc Lionnet

40+ Mens Surf Race
1st Shane Edmonds
9th Matthew Solly

55+ Mens Surf Race
1st Ingilby Dickson
2nd Colin Brodie
35+ Womens Surf Race
1st Naantali Marshall
50+ Womens Surf Race
4th Joanne Davis
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	 Lewis Spinazzola 
	 Ethan Tribe

U/13B Beach Relay 
3rd	 James Grant 
	 Jack Mason 
	 Lewis Spinazzola 
	 Hugh Marslen

U/13B Surf Teams 
3rd	 James Grant 
	 Ethan Tribe 
	 Lewis Spinazzola 
	 Hugh Marslen

U/13G Flags  
4th	 Kelsey Bews

U/13G Surf Race 
4th	 Chloe MacVean 
6th	 Anna Hume

U/13G Aqua Cameron 
2nd	 Kelsey Bews 
	 Chloe MacVean 
	 Isabella Hume 
	 Marli Wilkinson

U/13G Beach Relay 
1st	 Kelsey Bews 
	 Chloe MacVean 
	 Tessa Simpson 
	 Marli Wilkinson

U/13G Board Relay  
5th	 Edwina Carr 
	 Anna Hume 
	 Tessa Simpson 
	 Marli Wilkinson

U/13G Iron Nipper 
6th	 Anna Hume

U/13G Board Rescue 
3rd	 Chloe MacVean 
	 Marli Wilkinson 
2nd	 Anna Hume

Surf Teams 
	 Chloe MacVean 
	 Georgina Toohey 
	 Alexandra Toohey

U/14G 2p R & R 
1st	 Bronte Clarke 
	 Alexandra Geary
3rd	 Sara McMillan
	 Zoe Perkins

	

Junior State  
Championships Lorne

U/9 Wade Relay 
6th	 Olivia Fortey 
	 Madison Brown 
	 Charlotte Steenhuis 
	 Bianca Weller

U/10B Flags 
2nd	 Max Mauderer

500M  
5th	 Max Mauderer

Sprint 
4th	 Noah Jewell 
6th 	Max Mauderer

U/10B Board  
1st	 Max Mauderer 
4th	 Tige Ryan 
5th	 Owen Solly

U/10B Surf Race	
2nd	 Max Mauderer

U/10B Wade  
1st	 Max Mauderer

U/10B Board Relay 
1st	 Owen Solly 
	 Tige Ryan 
	 Max Mauderer

4th	 Noah Jewell
	 Cameron Bratuskins
	 Flynn Calder

U/10B Aqua   
3rd	 Harry Manton 
	 Cameron		
	 Xavier Turner 
	 Cameron Bratuskins 
	 Jack Harding

5th	 Xavier Potter
	 Noah Jewell
	 Max Suttle
	 Oliver Mc Vean

U/10B Beach Relay 
6th	 Max Mauderer 
	 Noah jewell 
	 Xavier Turner 
	 Harry Manton

U/10B Surf Teams   
2nd	 Max Mauderer		
	 Tige Ryan 
	 Owen Solly 
	 Max Suttle

U/10B Wade Relay 
2nd	 Max Suttle 
	 Jack Harding 
	 Max Mauderer 
	 Flynn Calder

U/10B Beach Sprint Relay 
1st	 Max Mauderer 
	 Xavier Turner 
	 Noah Jewell 
	 Harry Manton

U/10G 500M 
6th	 Emma Mahon

U/10G Beach Relay 
3rd	 Miranda Cooney Hunt 
	 Cameron Griffith 
	 Hollie Houlihan-McKie 
	 Hana Wilkinson

U/10G Wade Relay  
3rd	 Miranda  
	 CooneyHunt 
	 Cameron Griffith 
	 Hollie Houlihan-McKie 
	 Hana Wilkinson

U/11B Flags  
5th	 Lachlan Higgins

U/11B Aqua Cameron  
4th	 Sam Hume 
	 Tom Hume 
	 Nick Weller 
	 Baxter Kay

U/12B 1KM   
5th	 Max Mahon

U/13B Flags  
5th	 Jack Mason

U/13B 1KM  
4th	 Jack Mason

U/13B Surf Race  
5th	 Lewis Spinazzola

U/13B Aqua Cameron 
4th	 James Grant 
	 Jack Mason 

Competition results  2012/2013
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	 Lewis Spinazzola 
	 Ethan Tribe

U/13B Beach Relay 
3rd	 James Grant 
	 Jack Mason 
	 Lewis Spinazzola 
	 Hugh Marslen

U/13B Surf Teams 
3rd	 James Grant 
	 Ethan Tribe 
	 Lewis Spinazzola 
	 Hugh Marslen

U/13G Flags  
4th	 Kelsey Bews

U/13G Surf Race 
4th	 Chloe MacVean 
6th	 Anna Hume

U/13G Aqua Cameron 
2nd	 Kelsey Bews 
	 Chloe MacVean 
	 Isabella Hume 
	 Marli Wilkinson

U/13G Beach Relay 
1st	 Kelsey Bews 
	 Chloe MacVean 
	 Tessa Simpson 
	 Marli Wilkinson

U/13G Board Relay  
5th	 Edwina Carr 
	 Anna Hume 
	 Tessa Simpson 
	 Marli Wilkinson

U/13G Iron Nipper 
6th	 Anna Hume

U/13G Board Rescue 
3rd	 Chloe MacVean 
	 Marli Wilkinson 
2nd	 Anna Hume

Surf Teams 
	 Chloe MacVean 
	 Georgina Toohey 
	 Alexandra Toohey

U/14G 2p R & R 
1st	 Bronte Clarke 
	 Alexandra Geary
3rd	 Sara McMillan
	 Zoe Perkins

	

Advanced Resuscitation 
Techniques Certificate
  
Alessandro Castellani
Charlotte Kininmonth
Christiana Volaris
Christopher Scarff
Glenn Drew
Isobel Kelly
Jessica Ashby
Jessica Herold
Lachlan Phillips
Lucy Fairhall
Madeleine Brown
Marissa Volaris
Monique Doust
Olivia Witts
Peter Williams
Sophie Riddell
Stephanie McMullin

Apply (Senior) First Aid

Aaron Goldie
Alessandro Castellani
Alexandra Hopkins
Alexandra McCombe
Andrew Juchnevicius
Angela Brennan
Anthony Barbon
Banjo Lunney
Billy (William) Peters
Cameron Barr
Charles Goodacre
Charlie Jeffery
Charlotte Kay
Charlotte Kininmonth
Christabel Huynh
Christiana Volaris
Claire Lucas
Dan Vaughan
Edward Mackay
Edward Murchie
Elizabeth Fearnside
Gary Brennan
George Manton
Grace Van Veenendaal
Hannah Senior
Harry Cormack
Harry Jones
Hudson Keppell
Isobel Kelly
Jack Gale
Jack McKenzie
Jack Shembrey
James Hoban
James Waldren
Jarrah Lynch
Jessica Ashby
Jessica Herold
Joanna Humphries
Jordan Scott
Kate Pereira
Kath Cameron
Katya Foster
Lachlan Brown
Lachlan McCoombe
Lachlan Phillips
Laura Boyer
Laura Johnston
Lewis Seccombe
Liesl Brauer
Louis Cerdan
Lucy Fairhall
Luke Edwards
Luke Waldren
Madelene Ferrie
Mahlon O`Grady
Marion Peters
Marissa Volaris
Mark Clayton
Mason Schaube
Matthew Cooper
Matthew Lewis
Matthew Solly
Michael Eddy
Miranda Malone
Mitchell Hughes

Education Awards
Mitchell Ware
Monique Doust
Nathan Taylor
Nicholas Demiris
Nicola Varlamos
Oliver Westaway
Olivia Keppell
Peter Chappell
Phoebe Michetti
Rob Macdougall
Ross Peasnell
Ruby Wyett
Samuel Batterton
Sarah Walker
Scott Williams
Sean McVernon
Sonia Wu
Sophie Clark
Stephanie Laird
Stephanie McMullin
Thomas Appleby
Thomas Donohoe
Tom Shembrey
Zac Haussegger
Zachary Lewis
Assessor Advanced 
Resuscitation Techniques 

Eleanor Beavis 

Assessor Bronze Medallion

Glenn Drew

Assessor IRB

James Burnett
Michael Martin

Assessor Spinal 
Management

Eleanor Beavis
Michael Martin

Assessor Apply First Aid

Fiona Dickson

ATV Operator Certificate

James Porter

Bronze Medallion

Adam McWha
Alexander Wilson
Alice Richardson
Allana Alexander
Andrew Coutts
Andrew Kerr
Andrew Sands
Annabel Phillips
Annabelle Gall
Anthony Barbon
Ashlea Smith
Ben Oliver
Benjamin Malone
Benjamin Nicholls
Breanna Beckley
Caitlyn Cameron
Callum Beattie Powell
Cameron Barr
Charlie Jeffery
Charlie Macdonald
Charlotte Kay
Christopher Leach
Coco Kirkcaldie-Bowell
Daina Minchenko
Daniel Monteverde
Dianne Meek
Ed Lovick
Elizabeth Fearnside

Ellen McNamara
Emily Rickard
Emma Douglas
Emma Kiernan
Erik Kroyherr
Francesca Carr
Gabrielle Chesbrough
Gabrielle Stewart
George Manton
Georgia Johnson-King
Grace Hall
Grace Van Veenendaal
Hannah Carboon
Harry Cormack
Hayley Smith
Imogen Fowler-Steen
Isabella Romanella
Jack Sozanski
Jack Stewart
Jack Woodman
Jacob Morgan
James Allen
James Anderson
James Fish
James Reidy
James (Freddie) Twigg
Jamie Bolton
Jaquelin Cantarella
Jasper Steel
Jessica Copperwaite
Jessica Daw
Jessica Mason
Johanna Curtain
Jordan Scott
Jordan Spinazzola
Joseph Ragg
Joshua Cockle
Julia Bayliss
Julia Howell
Kate Pereira
Kate Pertile
Kath Cameron
Kerime Guresci
Kyle Shaffer
Liam Campbell
Lily Hanna
Lily Rokebrand
Lucy Gullifer
Lucy Pearce
Luke Siemonsma
Marcus Dripps
Marcus Jones
Marcus Willoughby
Marie Claire Marks
Matteo Scalia
Matthew Lee
Maxwell Simpson
Meg Powson
Megan Cooney
Mitchell Clarke
Monica Clarke
Nathan Stonehouse
Nell Cuthbertson
Nicholas Henricks
Nicholas Kilner
Nina Brown
Noah Bourke
Oliver Peacock
Olivia Myers
Owen Warburton
Patrick Phillips
Perri Dudley
Peter O`Leary
Phoebe Michetti
Priya Lewis
Rachael Innes
Rebecca Miller
Rianna Percy
Richard Liu
Robert O`Hara
Roman Ely
Ruby Horton
Ruby Marslen
Ryan James
Samantha Herold
Sarah Fitt
Saskia Blow
Sebastiaan Top
Shannon Russo

Sophie Clark
Sophie Hornsey
Stephen Clarke
Susannah Mahar
Tim Mollard
Timothy Allan
Timothy Penter
Tom Shembrey
Torsten Williamson
William Mullins
Yasmine Davis

Facilitator Silver Medallion 
Aquatic Rescue

Caitlin Paton
Eleanor Beavis
James Burnett
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Sebastian Phoenix
Timothy Mason

Facilitator Silver Medallion 
Advanced First Aid

Lachlan Holbery-Morgan

Facilitator Silver Medallion 
Basic Beach Management

Benjamin Marks
Lauren Chan

IRB Crew Certificate 

Adam McWha
Alessandro Castellani
Alexander Wilson
Alice Batterton
Anthony Barbon
Banjo Lunney
Beatrice Kroyherr
Ben Oliver
Benjamin Nicholls
Bridget Riggs
Cameron Barr
Charlie Jeffery
Charlotte Kay
Charlotte Kininmonth
Christabel Huynh
Christiana Volaris
Coco Kirkcaldie-Bowell
Dan Vaughan
Ed Lovick
Edward Manton
Edward Murchie
Francesca Carr
Gabrielle Chesbrough
Gabrielle Stewart
George Manton
Georgia Johnson-King
Georgina Baker
Grace Van Veenendaal
Hannah Senior
Harry Cormack
Harry Jones
Isabella Romanella
Isobel Kelly
Jack Philip
Jack Shembrey
Jack Sozanski
James Waldren
James (Freddie) Twigg
Jessica Daw
Jessica Mason
Jordan Scott
Jordan Spinazzola
Kate Pereira
Kate Walker
Lucy Fairhall
Lucy Gullifer
Lucy Pearce
Luke Siemonsma

Anglesea SLSC Annual Report 2011/1231
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Luke Waldren
Madelene Ferrie
Mahlon O`Grady
Marcus Jones
Marissa Volaris
Matthew Solly
Maxwell Simpson
Miles Bergin
Monique Doust
Oliver Westaway
Oriana Kinsey
Perri Dudley
Peter Chappell
Ricky Wight
Robert O`Hara
Roman Ely
Ruby Horton
Ruby Marslen
Samantha Herold
Sarah Fitt
Saskia Blow
Thomas Donohoe
Timothy Mason
Timothy Penter
Tom Shembrey
Torsten Williamson
Warren Clarke
William Appleby
Zachary Lewis

Junior Activities Age 
Online / Manager Course

Gavin Wylie
Matthew Shaw
Timothy Penter
Matthew Shaw

Plan assessment activities 
and processe) 

Eleanor Beavis
Fiona Dickson
Glenn Drew
Lachlan Gadd
Timothy Mason

ORB Crew Certificate
Bridget Riggs

Play by the Rules
James Porter

Provide work skill 
Instruction
Aaron Goldie
Alessandro Castellani
Alexandra Hopkins
Andrew Juchnevicius
Banjo Lunney
Charlotte Kininmonth
Christabel Huynh
Christiana Volaris
Christopher Hughes
Claire Lucas
Dan Vaughan
Edward Murchie
Fiona Dickson
Grace Gibney
Hannah Senior
Harry Jones
Isobel Kelly
Jack McKenzie
Jack Philip
Jack Shembrey
James Hoban
James Waldren
Jessica Herold
Joanne Davis
Katya Foster
Lachlan Brown
Lachlan Gadd
Lachlan Phillips

Laura Johnston
Louis Cerdan
Lucy Fairhall
Luke Waldren
Madeleine Brown
Madelene Ferrie
Marissa Volaris
Mason Schaube
Matthew Cooper
Matthew Lewis
Melissa Allan
Michael Eddy
Michael- Henri Skala
Miles Bergin
Mitchell Hughes
Mitchell Ware
Monique Doust
Nicola Varlamos
Oliver Westaway
Olivia Witts
Peter Chappell
Rob Macdougall
Ryan James
Sarah Walker
Sophie Riddell
Stephanie Laird
Stephanie McMullin
Thomas Appleby
Thomas Donohoe
Zac Haussegger
Zachary Lewis

QLD Undertake Helicopter 
Safety and Escape Update

Ken-Gene Yap

Radio Operator Certificate

Albert Kay
Aleisha Mauderer
Amanda Twigg
Charlie Cormack
Ella Robinson-Clarke
Hailey Ross-Smith
Hunter Keeble
James Betson
James Sallabank
Jarred Shaw
Jessica Handreck
Lachlan Hansen
Laura Neo
Sara McMillan
Sophie Westaway
William Solly
Zoe Perkins

Resuscitation Certificate

Christopher Porter
David Cowan-Clark
Hayley Atkins
James Porter
Jesse Hawkes
Joshua Newland
Katrina Tune
Petrina Porter
Ross Peasnell
Sarah Harris
Tom Cotter
Silver Medallion Advanced 
First Aid

Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Lloyd Simpson
Scot Kerr
Sebastian Phoenix
Silver Medallion Aquatic 
Rescue 

Aaron Goldie
Alessandro Castellani
Alexandra Hopkins
Alice Batterton

Amanda Horne
Andrew Juchnevicius
Andrew Rechtman
Ashlee Willoughby
Banjo Lunney
Benjamin Mason
Caitlin Paton
Cameron Lockett
Charlotte Kininmonth
Christabel Huynh
Christiana Volaris
Christopher Hughes
Christopher Watts
Claire Lucas
Courtney Higlett
Dan Vaughan
Edward Murchie
Eleanor Beavis
Georgina Baker
Hannah Senior
Harry Jones
Hugh Beavis
Hugh Moodie
Isobel Kelly
Jack Philip
Jack Shembrey
James Burnett
James Hoban
James Waldren
Jessica Ashby
Jessica Herold
Katrina Johns
Katya Foster
Ken-Leon Yap
Lachlan Appleby
Lachlan Brown
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Lachlan Phillips
Laura Johnston
Lewis Seccombe
Louis Cerdan
Lucy Fairhall
Luke Waldren
Madeleine Brown
Madelene Ferrie
Mahlon O`Grady
Marion Peters
Marissa Volaris
Mason Schaube
Matthew Cooper
Matthew Lewis
Melissa Allan
Michael Eddy
Michael Teal
Miles Bergin
Mitchell Hughes
Mitchell Ware
Monique Doust
Nicola Varlamos
Oliver Westaway
Olivia Witts
Peter Chappell
Rob Macdougall
Samuel Batterton
Sarah Walker
Sean McVernon
Sebastian Phoenix
Stephanie Laird
Stephanie McMullin
Thomas Appleby
Thomas Cazalet
Thomas Donohoe
Timothy Mason
Zac Haussegger
Zachary Lewis

Silver Medallion Basic 
Beach Management

David Pavia

Silver Medallion IRB Driver

Aaron Goldie
Hannah Senior
Harry Jones
Jack Shembrey

James Hoban
James Waldren
Lachlan Brown
Luke Farrell
Luke Waldren
Mahlon O`Grady
Mason Schaube
Matthew Lewis
Michael Teal
Sean McVernon

Spinal Management

Glenn Drew
Peter Williams
Oriana Kinsey

Surf Coach Level 1
Glenn Drew
David Eades
Glenn Drew
Michael Szulc
Timothy Mason

Education Awards
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Katrina Johns
Nicholas Jojkity
Janet Jones
Julie Juchnevicius
Robert Juchnevicius
Thomas Juchnevicius
David Kay
Matthew Keenan
Jordan Keras
Peter King
Lloyd Knight
Beatrice Kroyherr
Elise Langford
Noel Langford
Teagan Langford
Stephanie Larkin
Christopher Leach
Claire Lewtas
Alistair Lithgow
Richard Liu
Cameron Lockett
Jarrah Lynch
Jonathan Mackay
Susannah Mahar
Brendan Maher
Benjamin Marks
Benjamin Mason
Timothy Mason
Vanessa Mason
Catherine McArthur
Samuel McCombe
India McKenzie
Maxine McKenzie
Sean McVernon
Bridgette Meaden
Rowan Miller
Daniel Monteverde
Hugh Munro
Robert Murray
Olivia Myers
Matthew Napier
Isaak Newcombe
Ryan Nolan
Jacinta O`Neill
Alexander Ong
Cassandra Ong
Ben Owzinsky
Caitlin Paton
Harry Pearce
Thomas Penney
Samuel Phillips
Sebastian Phoenix
Anna Plitsch
Wendy Portelli
Petrina Porter
Bradley Potter
Bonny-Lisa Powell
Molly Powell
Heather Ramp
Oswald Ramp
Andrew Rechtman
Susan Reilly
Kristin Reither
Andrew Rigg
Kevin Rigg
Michael Rigg
Bridget Riggs
Georgia Rowe
Michael Russell
Natalie Salih
Andrew Sands
Lewis Seccombe
Kyle Shaffer
Abbie Sheridan
David Simpson
Ashlea Smith
Melinda Solly
Michael Solly
Anton Solowiej
Robert Stafford
Samantha Suendermann
Catherine Sullivan
Nick Tait
Colette Talbot
Michael Teal
William Thompson
John Toohey
Thomas Toohey
Bridget Tribe

Jack Philip
Annabel Phillips
Lachlan Phillips
Meg Powson
Matthew Reid
James Reidy
Alice Richardson
Emily Rickard
Lily Rikebrand
Annabel Rodway
Lily Rokebrand
Isabella Romanella
Marcus Saunders
James Saundry
Matteo Scalia
Mason Schaube
James Schneider
Hannah Senior
Jack Shembrey
Tom Shembrey
Andrew Sheridan
James Short
Luke Siemonsma
Joel Simondson
Hugh SIMPSON
Michael- Henri Skala
Hayley Smith
Dane Solly
Lachlan Solly
Jack Sozanski
Jordan Spinazzola
Jasper Steel
Gabrielle Stewart
Jack Stewart
Daniel Stonehouse
Nathan Stonehouse
Ryan Tait
Clara Toohey
Joseph Toohey
Chris Trezise
James (Freddie) Twigg
Jasmine Vakirtzis
George Van Veenendaal
Nicola Varlamos
Dan Vaughan
Christiana Volaris
Marissa Volaris
Edward Von Moger
Harrison Vulcan
James Waldren
Luke Waldren
Sarah Walker
Mitchell Ware
Luke Watson
Hannah Weeks
Oliver Westaway
Kate Wight
Torsten Williamson
Marcus Willoughby
Alexander Wilson
Felicity Wilson
Olivia Witts
Jack Woodman
Zachary Yeaman
Nicole Young 
 
Active (18yrs and over)
Marlena Ahrens
Allana Alexander
Melissa Allan
Bruce Anderson
Timothy Arnold
Jack Arthur
Hayley Atkins
Georgina Baker
Giulia Barbon
Eliza Barry
Alice Batterton
Samuel Batterton
Julia Bayliss
Eleanor Beavis
Pattie Beerens
Michael Beltrame
Sarah Bennett
Michele Bent
Thomas Bergin
Stephen Bews
Melissa Bird
Molly Blanchonette

Active (15-18 yrs)
Brooke Allan
Timothy Allan
James Allen
James Anderson
Lachlan Appleby
Thomas Appleby
Jessica Ashby
Anthony Barbon
Cameron Barr
Callum Beattie Powell
Hugh Beavis
Charles Bennett
Miles Bergin
Nicholas Bills
Saskia Blow
Jamie Bolton
Noah Bourke
Liesl Brauer
Sarah Bray
Lachlan Brown
Madeleine Brown
Nina Brown
James Burmeister
Matilda Cameron
Jarrad Campbell
Jaquelin Cantarella
Hannah Carboon
Francesca Carr
Alessandro Castellani
Alice Cazalet
Louis Cerdan
Peter Chappell
Gabrielle Chesbrough
Isabella Cini
Mitchell Clarke
Monica Clarke
Stephen Clarke
Joshua Cockle
Georgia Cooke
Samantha Cooke
Conrad Cooper
Leo Cooper
Matthew Cooper
Isabella Cope
Jessica Copperwaite
Harry Cormack
Prue Cormack
Johanna Curtain
Nell Cuthbertson
Kirsten Davis
Yasmine Davis
Jessica Daw
Greta Dickson
Anthony Dillon
Stephanie Dodds
Thomas Dodds
Thomas Donohoe
Emma Douglas
Chauney Douglass
Monique Doust
Perri Dudley
Michael Eddy
Roman Ely
Michael Evans
James Ewart-Murphy
Lucy Fairhall
Luke Farrell
Elizabeth Fearnside
Madelene Ferrie
James Fish
Sarah Fitt
Katya Foster
Imogen Fowler-Steen
Charles Fry
Nikola Fry
Jayden Gage
Jack Gale
Annabelle Gall
Catherine Gay
Sarah Geary
Aaron Goldie
Campbell Gullock
Grace Hall
Lily Hanna
Zac Haussegger
Nicholas Henricks
Jessica Herold
Samantha Herold

James Hoban
Alexandra Hopkins
Sam Horne
Sophie Hornsey
Ruby Horton
Julia Howell
Christopher Hughes
Mitchell Hughes
Sophia Huilani
Patrick Hurst
Christabel Huynh
Madison Huysing
Rachael Innes
Ryan James
Charlie Jeffery
Georgina Jeffries
Andrew Johns
Georgia Johnson-King
Laura Johnston
Harry Jones
Marcus Jones
Tamsyn Jones
Andrew Juchnevicius
Charlotte Kay
Amelia Kelly
Isobel Kelly
Hudson Keppell
Olivia Keppell
Emma Kiernan
Nicholas Kilner
Charlotte Kininmonth
Coco Kirkcaldie-
Bowell
Kebbie Kirkcaldie-
Bowll
Alex Kompos
Stephanie Laird
Julian Lam
Leo Lambers
Matthew Lee
Matthew Lewis
Priya Lewis
Zachary Lewis
Ed Lovick
Claire Lucas
Banjo Lunney
Charlie Macdonald
Rob Macdougall
Annelise Maguire
Benjamin Maguire
Benjamin Malone
Edward Manton
George Manton
Marie Claire Marks
Ruby Marslen
Ruby Martin
Annabel Mason
Jessica Mason
Hannah Matthews
Lucy Matthews
Liam McGarrigle
Jack McKenzie
John McLellan
Stephanie McMullin
Adam McWha
Phoebe Michetti
Lloyd Miller
Rebecca Miller
Tim Mollard
Hugh Moodie
Jacob Morgan
Harley Motteram
Matthew Mullins
William Mullins
Edward Murchie
Benjamin Nicholls
Mahlon O`Grady
Robert O`Hara
Peter O`Leary
Ben Oliver
Oliver Peacock
Lucy Pearce
Timothy Penter
Rianna Percy
Amy Pereira
Kate Pereira
Liam Perkins
Kate Pertile
Marion Peters

Heidi Brauer
Emily Bray
Callum Brennan
Damon Brennan
Gary Brennan
Georgina Brown
Paige Brown
James Burnett
Shaun Butler
Jarrad Byrne
Nicholas Byrne
James Campbell
Stephanie Campbell
Emily Carr
James Carr
Wayne Cartwright
Laurence Caulfield
Thomas Cazalet
David Ceddia
Annabel Cerdan
Jonathan Chan
Lauren Chan
Lauren Clark
Sean Cooney
Amanda Cooper
Mitchell Cooper
Karen Costa
Tom Cotter
Andrew Coutts
Elizabeth Coyne
Thomas Cullen
Sally Cumming
Georgina DAVIES
Helen Davies
Hannah Davis
Joanne Davis
Thomas Davis
Morgan Day
Angie Demeray
Nicholas Demiris
Simon Denton
Fiona Dickson
Minka Dickson
Toby Dickson
Alexandra Dillon
Michael Dillon
Timothy Dodd
Errol Driver
Timothy Edmonds
Jasmin Ellis
Olivia Farrell
Jeremy Farrington
Robert Feudoloff
Anna Fisken
Rachel Fitt
Fiona Fitzgerald
Brittany Fitzpatrick
Amanda Fogarty
Cameron Fortune
Jake Foster
Mieke Foster
Holly Fowler
Adam French
Hugh French
Jack Fry
Eloise Gage
Mykaela Gage
Emma Geary
Robyn Giles
Sara Glaidous
Peri Gray
Gordon Griffith
Anna Grutzner
Aaron Gust
William Hamlyn
Sarah Harris
Jesse Hawkes
Lincoln Heathcote
Melissa Heathcote
Tom Hedditch
Courtney Higlett
Kate Higlett
Darcy Holbery-Morgan
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Tracey Holding
Emily Hope
Amanda Horne
Joanna Humphries
Madeleine Hurst
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Harley Tribe
Paul Turner
Alice Van Veenendaal
Leo Van Veenendaal
Megan Voogt
David WALKER
Kate Walker
Thomas Walter
David Warburton
Owen Warburton
Christopher Watts
William Westaway
Jane Whitelaw
Alice Wight
Rose Wilcox
Peter Wilkinson
Timothy Williams
Ashlee Willoughby
Georgia Wyett
Ruby Wyett
Ken-Gene Yap
Ken-Leon Yap
Scott Yeomans
Joshua Zanker
Leena Zhou  

Associates
Liz Addison-Baker
Michelle Allan
Ross Allan
Allison Allen
Jonathon Allen
Cameron Anderson
Kylie Anderson
Kristine Andrew
Jane Andrews
Jeremy Anghie
Melissa Appleby
William Appleby
Simone Armstrong
Kerryn Arnold
Fiona Aspromonte
Gabriele Aspromonte
Carolyn Atkin
Kate Axup
Alex Baker
Matthew Baker
Julia Balderstone
Desley Baldock
Nicola Ballenden
Harry Barbon
Maria Barbon
Jonathan Bare
Sally Bare
Andrew Barr
Jenny Barr
Michelle Basile
Raffaele Basile
Amanda Beaufoy
Mark Beaufoy
Rob Beavis
Darren Beck
Nicole Beck
Ian Begley
Robyn Begley
Dyson Bell-Warren
Robert Bergin
Michael Betson
Sue Betson
Michael Betts
Helen Bews
Will Blake
Jaemie Blunt
Sophie Bone
Tim Bone
Nucharee Borisutthanakit
Alanna Boston
Philip Boston
Gregory Bottoms
Karen Bottoms
Chris Bradshaw
Jenny Bradshaw
Sally Bradshaw
Nicole Brady
Sally Brady
Vincent Brady
Andrea Brant
James Brant
Jason Bratuskins

Suzanne Bratuskins
Andrew Bray
Anne Bray
Angela Brennan
Andrew Broadfoot
Kim Broadfoot
Cindy Brodie
Adrian Brown
Darren Brown
Kate Brown
Kenneth Brown
Tania Brown
Winston Brown
Anita Brown-Major
Gillian Buckley
Darrin Burke
Sian Burke
Peter Butcher
Damien Butler
Kimberley Butler
Andrew Byrne
Janene Byrne
Franca Cafici
Benjamin Calder
David Calvert
Bronwyn Cameron
Carolyn Cameron
Hugh Cameron
Kath Cameron
Lachlan Cameron
Nathan Cameron
Penny Cameron
Steve Cameron
Elizabeth Campbell
Ian Campbell
Fiona Carr
Jacque Carr
Michael Carr
Bronwyn Carter
Lachlan Carter
Maria Caven
Richard Chancellor
Dishan Chandrasekara
Jonathan Chapman
John Cheney
Anne Chenoweth
Lisa Cheshire
Larisa Chisholm
Mark Chisholm
Paula Christian
Tracey Christian
James Cini
Ben Clark
Michelle Clark
James Clarke
Sally-Ann Clarke
Fleur Clausen
Rodney Clausen
Mark Clayton
Abi Cleland
Kent Clifton-Bligh
Marion Cole
Paul Cole
Brett Coleman
Emma Coleman
Anthony Colledge
Sally Colledge- Romanella
David Collinson
Elizabeth Compton
Andrew Cooke
Kaye Cooke
Megan Cooney
Kate Coppock
John Cormack
Louise Cormack
Benjamin Coull
Christine Coull
Bruce Coyne
Barbara Croaker
Edwina Crossing
Dianne Curwood
Frederick D`Costa
Robyn Dahl
Mariann Dalli
Abby Dangerfield
Samuel Dangerfield
Anthony Daniel
Jodie Daniel
Jasmine Daniels

Angela Davidson
Scott Davidson
Mark Davis
Stuart Davison
William Davy
Nicole Dawson - Ryan
Maurie Dean
Pauline Dean
Jerome Declerck
Karen Devlin
Antonella Di Stefano
Lawrence Di Stefano
Gerard Dillon
Louise Dillon
Sophie Dobbyn
Graham Dodds
Julie Donohoe
Peter Donohoe
Mark Doyle
Wendy Doyle
Lucy Dripps
Marcus Dripps
Samantha Dugdale
Louise Dunn
Dominic Dunne
Lee Edmonds
Luke Edwards
Peter Edwards
Gregory Edye
Jonathan Elam
Sam Elam
Lynette Elliott
Nevenka Elvin
Wayne Elvin
Broderick Ely
Andrew Emmerson
Julie Emmerson
Suellen Eskrigge
Jill Evans
Jenny Ewart
Ian Faragher
Anthony Farmer
Kylie Farmer
Eliza Farrell
Kim Farrell
Sasha Farrell
Alison Ferrier
Jay Ferrier
David Feudoloff
Diane Feudoloff
Michael Feudoloff
Elissa Fiddian
Daniela Finocchiaro
Rob Fisher
Johanna Fitzgerald
John Fitzgerald
Deborah Fogarty
Michael Fogarty
Christopher Foley
Elizabeth Foley
Jason Foley
Sarah Foley
Laurence Fordham
Andrew Fortey
Edward Fortey
Lucy Fortey
Suzanne Fortey
Lysette Foster
Wendy Fox
Mark Fraser
Danuta Freeman
Robert Freeman
Elizabeth Fry
Melinda Fry
Murray Fry
Paul Fry
Andrea Fulton
Peter Fulton
David Gall
Georgina Gall
Erica Gallagher
Steven Gallagher
Sarah Gardiner
Courtney Gardner
James Geary
Sandra Geary
Amanda Gill
Miranda Gladman
Nigel Gladman

Alison Gobbart
Olivia Gobbo
Melanie Goodall
Katrina Gowans
Kirsten Gray
Nigel Gray
Paul Gregory
Amanda Gross
Christopher Gross
Lisa Gulikers
Timothy Gullifer
Gary Gullock
Tara Gullock
Donna Gust
Sydney Gust
Juliet Hale
Anthony Hall
Belinda Hall
Patrick Hall
Sarah Hall
Anne Hamilton
David Hamilton
Elizabeth Hamilton
Darren Handreck
Virginia Handreck
Robert Hanna
David Hansen
David Harding
Lisa Harding
Georgina Hart
Peter Harvey
Kylee Hattwell
Tim Hayton
Natalie Healy
Raymond Heathcote
Andrew Hedding
Gabrielle Hedding
Peter Hede
Sharon Hedger
Steven Hedger
Lyn Heine
Mark Heine
Melanie Heinnen
Warren Heinnen
Claire Heinz
Michael Heinz
Nicole Henry
Francis Herd
Susan Herd
Josephine Hernon
Jenny Herold
Janette Hibberd-Gronow
Bernadette Hickey
Jenny Higgins
Michael Hill
Stephen Hill
Paul Hillyer
Suzanne Hillyer
Suzi Hilton
Bernardus Homburg
Nicholas Hopkins
Rhonda Hopkins
Rowan Hore
Jane Horne
Max Horne
Simon Horne
Lana Horng
Ann Houlihan
Lisa Howden
Simon Howden
Greg Hughes
Kathy Hughes
Alexandra Hume
Caroline Hume
Christopher Hume
Jonathan Hume
Richard Hume
Stephen Hume
Susie Hume
Tony Hume
Emma-Louise Hunt
Michelle Hunt
Paul Hunt
Dorothy Hutton
Stephen Huysing
Colleen Hyatt
Andrew Ingleton
Katrina Inglis
Neal Inglis

Blake Inman
Jennifer Inman
Karen Inman
Sonia Ivetac
Andrea Jackson
Andrew Jackson
Kate Jackson
Murray Jackson
Sarah Jacobs
Ben James
Mark James
Rosalind James
Rebecca Jansma
Louise Jenkins
Kate Jennings
Suzanne Jennings
William Jennings
Jason Jewell
Darrell Johnson
Monique Johnson-King
Brendan Jones
Charles Jones
Peter Jones
Rebecca Jones
Rodney Jones
Sue Jones
Astrid Judge
Livia Judge
Peter Jurcevic
Frank Karamitos
Tania Karamitos
Annie Kay
Christina Kay
Peter Kay
Joshua Kealey
Jolyon Keeble
Rachael Keeble
Anthony Kelly
Jenene Kelly
Michael Kelly
Tracey Kelly
Lelen Kemke
Philip Kemke
Joanne Kennedy
Therese Kennedy
Peter Keogh
Andrew Kerr
Jacqueline Kerr
Jeremy King
Tracey King
Doris Kirn
Suzen Kirn-Langford
Mark Koster
Michelle Koster
Abigail Krause
Michael Krause
Gustav Kroyherr
Kimberley Kyatt
Peter Kyatt
Sarah Laird
Rupert Lancashire
Nicolotta Larobina
Andrew Lawrie
Naomi Lawrie
Justin Lazar
Stephanie Lazar
Craig Lazzaro
Leah Lazzaro
Georgie Leckey
William Leckey
Anna Lee
Megan Lee
James Leibold
Elizabeth Leonard
Graeme Leonard
Fleur Leslie
Mike Leslie
Tim Leviny
Vanessa Leviny
David Lewis
Therese Lewis
Judith Lillis
Thomas Lillis
Juliet Lithgow
Andrew Lobbe
Caleb Lobbe
Christopher Lockett
Penny Lovett
Chris Lynch

Membership Listing 2012/2013
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John Takle
Margot Takle
Damian Taylor
Diana Taylor
Howard Taylor
Ian Taylor
Leah Taylor
Mark Taylor
Nathan Taylor
Graham Teague
Robert Teal
Scott Teal
Anne-Marie Tenni
Amanda Thompson
Jo Thompson
Mitchell Thompson
Meredith Thornton
Trevor Thornton
Ann Tiso
Remo Tiso
Amanda Toohey
Loretta Toohey
Michael Toohey
Brendon Trezise
Robyn Tribe
Stephen Tribe
Barbara Turner
Greg Twardowski
Jeremy Twigg
Vivienne Twigg
Richard Ussher
Tennille Ussher
George Vakirtzis
Patty Vakirtzis
Marcus Van Beek
David van den Berg
Fiona van den Berg
John Van Veenendaal
Paul Vanson
Rebecca Vanson
Andrew Varlamos
Sunita Varlamos
Judith Veale
Jennifer Vereker-Bergin
Jackie Waite
Peter Waite
Clare Waites
Glenn Waites
Catriona Walker
David Walker
Russell Walker
Nicholas Ward
Craig Ware
Samantha Ware
Mark Warwick
Sandra Warwick
Geoffrey Waters
Paul Webb
Stuart Webb
Nicole Webber
David Webster
Sabine Weiler
Chiara Weller
Samuel Weller
Suzanne Weller
Graeme Westaway
Pamela Westendorf
Patricia White
Nicholas Whittakers
Anne Wight
Ricky Wight
Christine Williams
David Williams
Scott Williams
Benedicte Williamson
Bruce Williamson
Paul Williamson
Caitlin Wilson
Kirilee Wilson
Luke Wilson
Malcolm Wilson
Tanya Wilson
John Winton
Peter Wu
Sonia Wu
Chris Yeaman
Robyn Yeaman
Kathryn Young
Kevin Young

Nadia Lynch
Rosemary Macdonald
Roderick MacKenzie
Heide Macnab
Annika MacVean
Fraser MacVean
Carol Maguire
Michael Maguire
Daniel Mahon
Tyler Mahon
Fleur Maidment
Emma Malone
Bruno Malzacher
Rebecca Malzacher
Garth Manton
John Manton
Katherine Manton
Carmen Mapperson
Paul Mapperson
Angela Marchment
Riley Marmo
Tayla Marmo
Freya Marsden
John Marsden
Shelley Marshall
Peter Marslen
Sylvia Marslen
Carol Martin
Chris Mason
Christopher Mason
Richard Mason
Geoff Matthews
Margot Matthews
Andrew Mauderer
Jennifer Mauderer
Amanda May
Kerri Mazzocco
Glenda McArthur
John McArthur
Mark McCombe
Ben McConnell
Lachlan McCoombe
Andrew McDonald
Susan McDonald
Katrina McFerran
Michelle McGarrigle
Rebecca McGlinchey
Anthony McHarg
Erika McHarg
Stewart McIntosh
Vanessa McIntosh
Lynette McKay
Duncan McKenzie
Helen McKenzie
Liz McKenzie
Mark McKenzie
Matthew McKenzie
Andrew McKerron
Kristin McKie
Max McLellan
Michael McMahon
Allen McMillan
Suzanne McMillan
Ben McMurtrie
Susan McMurtrie
Danielle McNamara
John McNamara
Jennifer McNaughton
Matthew McNee
Michaela McNee
Alison McRoberts
William McTigue
Craig McWha
Susanna McWha
James Meaden
Janene Meaden
Dianne Meek
Janet Melnyk
Alison Michetti
Paul Michetti
James Michie
Walter Mikac
Alison Miller
Graham Miller
Marcus Miller
Maree Miller
Robert Miller
Sydney Mitchell
Mandy Molloy

Mark Molloy
Catherine Moodie
David Moodie
Georgina Mooney
Jonathan Mooney
Peter Moore
Daniel Moorfield
Simon Moorfield
Oliver Morfeld
Nicholas Morgan
Jacqueline Morphy
David Morris
Johanne Morris
Justin Morris
Gavin Mullins
Lynne Mullins
Claire Munro
Andrew Murchie
Sally Murchie
Jennifer Murphy
Kristine Murray
Clare Neo
Eugene Neo
Joshua Newland
Garry Newsome
Letitia Newsome
Benjamin Niblett
Brad Nicholls
Sandra Nicholls
Amanda O`Brien
Courtney O`Brien
Mary O`Brien
Richard O`Brien
Robert O`Brien
Andrew O`Dwyer
Damian O`Leary
Mardi O`Leary
Francis O`Loughlin
Gregory Oakenfull
Leanne Oakenfull
Alistair Ogilvie
Leanne Owen
Stephen Owen
Reuben Pace
Sally Pace
Rosemary Packer
Olivia Papal
Adrian Parsons
Robert Pascoe
Travis Payne
Beverley Pearce
Brett Pearce
Carolyn Pereira
John Pereira
Colleen Perkins
Philip Perkins
Susan Perry
James Peters
Sally Peters
Fiona Pettigrew
Suzy Phillips
William Phillips
Kathryn Phillips-Cheney
David Pidgeon
Emma Pidgeon
Alex Pleban
Reinhard Plitsch
Tanya Plitsch
Siobhan Potter
Freya Poulter
Stewart Poulter
Bonnie (Tim) Powell
Kirsty Powers
Anthony Poynton
Tracy Poynton
Gillian Prentice
John Price
Alison Purcell
Peter Purcell
Sherryn Pyke
Carlos Quiroga
Jenny Quiroga
Joseph Ragg
Alison Rau
Rodney Rau
David Reid
Deborah Reid
Sophie Richards
Alison Richardson

Angus Richardson
Anne Richardson
Robyn Rigg
Tiffany Riggs
Andrea Rindt
Peter Rindt
Anthony Roberts
David Roberts
Natalie Roberts
Sofie Roberts
Tracey Roberts
Joanna Robinson
Claude Roda
Tony Romanella
Geoffrey Ross
Leanne Ross
Bradley Ross-Smith
Maree Ross-Smith
Warwick Rothnie
Alexis Rouch
Ben Rowe
Carrie Rowe
Marnie Rowe
Lisa Ruffels
Benjamin Rumble
Katrina Rumble
Andrew Russell
Adrian Ryan
Lynda Ryan
Matthew Ryan
Campbell Sallabank
Jen Sallabank
John Salvado
Karyn Sanders
Andrew Saunders
Anne Saville
Lloyd Saville
Glenn Schaube
Amanda Schneider
Michael Schneider
Tim Schneider
Anne Sculthorpe
Genevieve Seabrook
Adam Seedsman
Belinda Seedsman
Peter Shaw
Peter Shaw
Simone Shaw
Susan Shears-Jones
Margaret Sheehan
Michael Shembrey
Andrew Short
Christopher Short
Louisa Short
Cecile Simes
Andrew Simpson
Diana Simpson
Jan Simpson
Kayleen Simpson
Paul Simpson
Gregg Sinnamon
Lousje Skala
Steven Skala
Lorraine Slorach
Ian Smith
Jodie Smith
Nathan Smith
Wesley Smith
Joanne Solly
Catherine Spinazzola
Michael Spinazzola
Carl Spurling
Danielle Spurling
Suzie Stanford
Carla Starmans
Paul Starmans
James Steenhuis
Sherilee Steenhuis
Peter Stewart
Ian Stokes
Derek Stott
Andrea Suttle
Andrew Suttle
Fiona Sweet
Carolyn Symington
Garth Symington
Michael Szulc
Tanya Szulc
Julie Tait

Cadet Member  
(13-15 years)
Campbell Allan
Matthew Anghie
Madeleine Baker
Breanna Beckley
Asha Bent
Keely Bent
Henry Bergin
Ellie Bews
Kate Brady
Jamie Brown
Hayden Bruce
Tom Burke
Patrick Byrne
Caitlyn Cameron
Frederick Cameron
Hannah Cameron
Anna Campbell
Liam Campbell
Tom Cheney
Sophie Clark
Jeremy Dalli
Sophie Dillon
Ned Elam
Carly Ervine
Lucinda Everist
Nicholas Foster
Alexander Gall
Isabella Good
Lucy Gullifer
Kerime Guresci
Emily Hall
Jack Heathcote
Isaac Hedger
Harry Hopkins
Jared Huysing
Oliver James
Alex Jojkity
Ella Keogh
Kendra Krause
Erik Kroyherr
Edward Mackay
Miranda Malone
Ben Mathews
Rebecca Matthews
Alexandra McCombe
Abbey McCorquodale
Johnny McDonald
Liam McLellan
Max Meaden
Campbell Moorfield
Benjamin Mullins
Lachlan Newsome
Sarah Oakenfull
Nicole Pereira
Billy (William) Peters
Patrick Phillips
Isabella Quiroga
Jesse Reed
Lauren Reid
Alastair Rothnie
Carla Rumble
Liam Russell
Ruby Ryan
Adam Schaube
Jordan Scott
Jakob Shaw
Maxwell Simpson
Saskia Sinnamon
Katie Takle
Eliza Toohey
Sebastiaan Top
Jonathan Vakirtzis
Grace Van Veenendaal
Luca Varlamos
Rebecca Walker
Max Watson
Jacob Wilkinson

Honorary
Edward Colledge
Janice Colledge
Maurice Conway
Carl Fidler
Peg Fletcher
Robert Harding
Geoffrey Inman
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Garry Johnson
Peter McGain
Margaret Pitcher
Andrew Ramsden
John Shears
Doreen Titter
John Turner
Prudence Weber
Mardi White
Ron White

 Junior Activity Member 
(5-13 years)
Rhearne Allan
Eva Allen
Millicent Allen
Aspen Anderson
Sophie Anghie
Matilda Appleby
Phoebe Appleby
Lucas Aspromonte
Zoe Banes
Nicholas Bare
Stephanie Bare
Cate Barr
Eleanor Barr
Benjamin Basile
Brigitte Basile
Rupert Beaufoy
Thomas Beaufoy
Georgia Beck
Robert Beckworth
Jack Betson
James Betson
Kelsey Bews
Amelia Blake
Taj Blunt
Jack Bone
Lachlan Bone
Dominic Bongiorno
Anna Boreham
Hugo Boreham
Emily Bottoms
Keeley Bottoms
Cassidy Bradshaw
Ella Brant
Benjamin Bratuskins
Cameron Bratuskins
Molly Broadfoot
Alexander Brown
Madison Brown
Simone Brown
Tameka Brown
Kimberley Bryan
Haydn Burke
Nicholas Burke
William Burke
Camilla Butler
Justin Butler
Nicholas Butler
Xavier Butler
Flynn Calder
Rio Calder
Amy Cameron
Jack Cameron
Louis Cameron
Rex Cameron
Sean Cameron
Stephanie Cameron
Edwina Carr
Claudia Carter
Zoe Carter
Oscar Caulfield
Sidney Caulfield
Jacinta Chandrasekara
Juliana Chandrasekara
Claudia Chapman
Evan Cheney
Max Cheney
Sean Chisholm
Trent Chisholm
Jasmine Clancy
Catherine Clark
Bronte Clarke
Jack Clausen
Stacy Clausen
Molly Cole
Ned Cole
Sam Coleman

Sophie Coleman
Oscar Colledge
Georgia Collinson
Sarah Collinson
Eleanor Cooney-Hunt
Miranda Cooney-Hunt
Nessa Cooney-Hunt
Charlie Cormack
Theadora Coull
Cllaudia Crossing
Eliza Crossing
Anthea Curwood
Spencer Curwood
Fletcher Daniel
Madeline Davidson
Ethan Davis
Ryley Davis
Emily Davison
Neve Davison
Matthew Davy
Nicholas Davy
Charlotte Declerck
Danielle Di Stefano
Leoni Di Stefano
Mikayla Di Stefano
Isobel Dobbyn
James Dobbyn
Nicholas Dobbyn
Lachlan Dodds
Brodie Donohoe
Hayley Donohoe
Darcey Doyle
Meagan Doyle
Bella Dripps
Finn Dripps
Freddie Dripps
Samuel Dripps
Amelia Dunne
Giulia Dunne
Genevieve Edwards-Simes
Zachary Edwards-Simes
Ethan Edye
Bailey Elam
Mia Elam
Matthew Elvin
Thomas Elvin
Sunday Ely
Thomas Eskrigge
Jessica Ewart-Mctigue
Kate Faragher
Annabelle Farmer
Joshua Farrell
Tommy Farrell
Zoe Farrell
Eve Ferrier
Natalie Fisher
Harriet Fitzgerald
Jemima Fitzgerald
John (Dibdin) Fitzgerald
Tilda Fitzgerald
Angus Foley
Charlotte Foley
Lachlan Foley
Millie Foley
Charlotte Fortey
Harriet Fortey
Issy Fortey
Lachie Fortey
Olivia Fortey
Mieke Fowles
Oscar Fowles
Isabel Fraser
Lewis Freeman
Tex Freeman
Jasmine Fry
Ben Fulton
James Fulton
Lachlan Gall
Rhianna Gallagher
Braelyn Gallas
Alexandra Geary
Amelie Gladman
Freya Gladman
Sybilla Gow
Bianca Gowans
James Grant
Lucas Gregory
Cameron Griffith
Sebastien Griffith

Sophie Gullifer
Mitchell Gust
Charlie Hall
Sam Hall
Matthew Hamilton
Mimi Hamilton
Thomas Hamilton
Harrison Handreck
Jessica Handreck
Olivia Handreck
Annie Hanna
Oliver Hanna
Lachlan Hansen
Jack Harding
Samuel Harding
Sophie Hart
Abbey Healy
Madison Healy
Angus Heathcote
Letitia Hedding
Monique Hedding
Alexander Hede
Hamish Hede
Lily Hede
Ellie Hedger
Charlotte Heine
Jack Heine
Grace Heinnen
Cameron Herold
Lachlan Higgins
Nikki Higgins
Nick Hill
Phoebe Hill
Victoria Hill
Alice Hillyer
Jack Hillyer
Allegra Hird
Laura Hird
Emma Hobbs
Laura Hobbs
Rachael Hobbs
Dylan Hopkins
Luca Hopkins
Erica Hore
Hollie Houlihan-McKie
Max Howden
Tamara Howden
Ky Hughes
Anna Hume
Charlie Hume
Eva Hume
Isabella Hume
Maddeline Hume
Ned Hume
Samuel Hume
Sophie Hume
Tom Hume
Zoe Hunt
Michael Hurst
Connor Huysing
Rafferty Huysing
Daniel Ingleton
Baillie Jackson
Ben Jackson
Eliza Jackson
Sarah Jackson
Chloe Jacobs
Maddison Jacobs
Chloe James
William James
Alysia Jennings
Jacsen Jewell
Noah Jewell
Annabelle Johnson-King
Charles Johnson-King
Ben Jojkity
Liam Jones
Mia Jurcevic
Corey Karamitos
Ethan Karamitos
Albert Kay
Baxter Kay
James Kay
Sam Kay
Will Kay
Angus Keeble
Hunter Keeble
Richard Kelly
Aidan Kemke

Caitlin Kemke
Maggie Keogh
Molly Kerr
Natasha Kerr
Tiffany Kerr
Hugo King
Lily King
Nicholas King
Samuel Koster
Sophie Koster
Alessandra Krause
Zara Krause
Olivia Kyatt
Sam Kyatt
Isabel Lawrie
Ben Lazar
Sophie Lazar
Thomas Lazzaro
Eliza Leckey
Hugh Leckey
Bridget Leibold
Harry Leibold
Lili Leslie
Alexander Leviny
Sam Leviny
Jessica Lewis
Stephen Lewis
Christos Lillis
Matthias Lillis
Emelia Lithgow
Jack Lucas
Katie Lynch
Maggie Lynch
Amelie MacVean
Chloe MacVean
Oliver MacVean
Emma Mahon
Max Mahon
Oscar Malone
Nicholas Malzacher
Harry Manton
Luke Mapperson
Sarah Mapperson
Hugh Marslen
Eleanor Maskell
Harriet Maskell
William Maskell
Georgie Mason
Harry Mason
Jack Mason
Aleisha Mauderer
Max Mauderer
Lachlan May
Coco Mazzocco
Charli McConnell
Ericka McConnell
Layla McConnell
Imogen McFerran
Liam McFerran
Grace McHarg
Hugh McHarg
Polly McHarg
Jessie McIntosh
Molly McIntosh
Nora McKellar
Charlotte McKenzie
Phoebe McKenzie
Sophie McKenzie
Kiara McKerron
Sara McMillan
Angus McMurtrie
Tess McMurtrie
Gemma McNamara
Claudia McNee
Nicholas McWha
Tess Meaden
Emily Melnyk
Isabella Mikac
Caitlin Miller
Olivia Miller
Max Molloy
Jack Mooney
Alicia Moorfield
Fraser Moorfield
Lukas Morfeld
Sybille Morfeld
Ava Morgan
Frankie Morgan
Lucy Morgan

Bethany Morris
Ella Morris
Rylee Morris
Henry Munro
Max Munro
Jeremy Murchie
Lachlan Murchie
James Murphy
Hamish Neo
Lachlan Neo
Laura Neo
Oliver Neo
Courtney Nicholls
Luke Nicholls
Luciana Nicholson- Marshall
Angus O`Brien
Ella O`Brien
Kyle O`Leary
Kate Owen
Angus Pace
Mischa Pace
Sebastian Packer-Smith
Gus Papal
Alexander Park
Dominic Parsons
Grace Parsons
Amelia Pascoe
Charles Pascoe
Louis Pascoe
Oscar Payne
William Pereira
Zoe Perkins
Genevieve Peters
Susie Peters
Cameron Phillips
Ava Pidgeon
Phoebe Pidgeon
Dylan Pleban
Nicolai Plitsch
Niamh Potter
Xavier Potter
Hamish Poulter
Patrick Poulter
Alexandra Poynton
Katherine Poynton
Charlie Purcell
Sophie Purcell
Catherine Ragg
Emma Ragg
David Rau
Jonathan Rau
Katherine Rau
Hayley Reither
Mitchell Reither
Claire Richardson
Emily Richardson
Hamish Richardson
Lucy Richardson
Peregrine Riggs
Phoenix Riggs
Lucas Rindt
Milo Rindt
Noah Rindt
Charles Roberts
Joshua Roberts
Montanna Roberts
Ella Robinson-Clarke
Isabella Roda
Max Roda
Eloise Ross
Lachlan Ross
Nicholas Ross
Hailey Ross-Smith
Luke Ross-Smith
Amelia Rothnie
Calum Rothnie
Charlotte Rowe
Sam Rowe
Zeke Rowe
Amber Ruffels
Olivia Rumble
Thomas Rumble
Finn Russell
Finlea Ryan
Laura Ryan
Maeve Ryan
Michaela Ryan
Paddy Ryan
Tige Ryan

Membership Listing 2012/2013
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Charmaine Turner
Ellena Turner
Monique Turner
Xavier Turner
Clem Twardowski
Wil Twardowski
Amanda Twigg
Annabelle Ussher
William Ussher
Saskia Van Beek
Benjamin van den Berg
Imogen van den Berg
Ella Vanson
Lachlan Vanson
Nina Varlamos
Eliza Waite
Kasey Waites
Levi Waites
Anna Walker
Joshua Ward
Sam Ward
Fletcher Ware
Mackenzie Ware
Hamish Warwick
Lachlan Warwick
Oliver Warwick
Luca Webb
Charlie Webster
Emily Webster
Bianca Weller
Nicholas Weller
Sophie Westaway
Hanna Wilkinson
Marli Wilkinson
Asbjorn Williamson
Sigrid Williamson
Alexandra Wilson
James Wilson
Sarah Wilson
Alexander Winton
James Winton
Gemma Wu
Marcus Wu
Oscar Wu
Fraser Yeaman
Angus Young
Kaitlyn Young
 
Leave of Absence
Hariette Carr
Abby Lewtas
William Penney
 
Long Service
Kevin Bent
Richard Carr
Julia Cullity
Ingilby Dickson
Stuart Dickson
Peter Foster
Edward Gage
Mark Gowans
Peter Gowans

Christian Sallabank
James Sallabank
Lachlan Sallabank
Angus Salvado
Liam Salvado
Rafael Salvado
Jett Sanders-Henshall
Jack Saville
Luka Scarff
Chloe Schneider
Luke Schneider
Amy Seedsman
Gabrielle Shaw
Hannah Shaw
Jarred Shaw
Matthew Shaw
Rosalie Shaw
Alexander Shears-Jones
Jonathan Short
Natalia Short
Nerissa Short
Charlotte Simpson
Hugh Simpson
Tessa Simpson
Alexandra Smith
Chloe Smith
Eliza Smith
Sirena Smith
Ben Solly
Owen Solly
William Solly
Lewis Spinazzola
Emma Spurling
Luke Spurling
Stella Stanford-Clark
Walter Stanford-Clark
Dylan Starmans
Charlotte Steenhuis
Sienna Steenhuis
Angus Stewart
Lilith Stewart
Jimmy Suttle
Max Suttle
Chloe Symington
Michael Szulc
Orlando Szulc
Eleanor Taylor
Jack Taylor
Lilly Taylor
Noah Taylor
Olivia Taylor
Stephanie Taylor
William Taylor
Celeste Teal
Jasmine Teal
Joel Teal
Eliza Thornton
Jemma Thornton
Anna Tiso
Alexandra Toohey
Georgia Toohey
Alexandra Trezise
Ethan Tribe

Ryan Hartshorne
Paul Hearne
Andrew Holding
Richard Holding
Samuel Hume
Sally Jones
Marc Lionnet
Bronwyn Marsh
Naantali Marshall
Adam Martin
Ian McGain
Lionel McWilliam
Emma Moore
Ivor Morgan
James Morgan
Ross Peasnell
Christopher Porter
Ian Smith
Matthew Solly
Christopher Symington
Matthew Symington
Andrea Titter
Noel Wapling
Barry White
 
Reserve Active
Joseph Bergin
Laura Boyer
Kim Cope
Steven Davies
Shane Edmonds
John (Shem) Fitzgerald
Paul Higgins
Bernard Murray
David O`Brien
James Palmer
Malcolm Plant
Rebecca Plant
Christopher Scarff
Katherine Self
Matthew L Taylor
Matthew M Taylor
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB FOUNDATION
A.B.N. 14 944 812 708

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2013

2013 2012
$ $

INCOME
Donations & Bequests Received 4,240 5,481
Contributions from Club Funds 12,000 12,300
Interest Received 9,756 10,910
Dividends Received 6,365 8,755
Trust Distributions 1,712 1,722
Capital Gain(Loss) on Sale of Non-current Assets 23 -

34,096 39,168
EXPENSES
Bank Charges 78 47

Profit 34,018 39,121

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation

report of West Carr & Harvey.

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB FOUNDATION
A.B.N. 14 944 812 708

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2013

2013 2012
$ $

Net profit 34,018 39,121
Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial
year 320,813 301,773
Total available for distribution 354,831 340,894
Balance at 30 April 2013 354,831 340,894

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation

report of West Carr & Harvey.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB FOUNDATION
A.B.N. 14 944 812 708

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 APRIL 2013

2013 2012
$ $

TRUST FUNDS
Asset Revaluation Reserve 22,899 (9,484)
Accumulated Profits (Losses) Brought Forward 320,813 301,773
Profit Earned This Year 34,018 39,121
Distribution to Beneficiaries (13,200) (20,081)

341,631 320,813
TOTAL TRUST FUNDS 364,530 311,329

Represented by:

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank - Westpac 7,290 1,317
Cash at Bank - Sandhurst 23,490 22,966
Term Deposit - Bendigo Bank 96,866 80,711
Dividends Receivable 532 -
Sundry Debtors 193 2,473
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 128,371 107,467

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Financial Assets
Shares in Listed Companies 150,414 118,977
Mortgages - RMBL Investments Ltd 61,000 61,000
Units in Managed Unit Trusts 24,745 23,885

236,159 203,862
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 236,159 203,862
TOTAL ASSETS 364,530 311,329
LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES - -
NET ASSETS 364,530 311,329

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation

report of West Carr & Harvey.



Anglesea SLSC Annual Report 2012/1340

2013 2012
Note $ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from operations 16,240        17,780        
Payments from operations (78) (47)
Dividends received 8,306           9,188          
Trust Distributions received 1,712           1,721          
Interest received 9,756           10,910        
Net cash provided by operating activities 35,936        39,552        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipt on sale of investment (170) -               
Payments for investments -               (631)
Increase/Decrease in Market Value of Investments 87                -               

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities                                    (83) (631)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments to beneficiary (13,200) (20,081)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (13,200) (20,081)

Net increase in cash held 22,653        18,840        
Cash at beginning of financial year 104,993      86,153        
Cash at end of financial year 127,646      104,993      

NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT 2013 2012
$ $

Reconciliation of Cash
Cash at Bank - Westpac 7,290           1,316          
Cash at Bank - Sandhurst 23,490        22,966        
Term Deposits - Bendigo Bank 96,866        80,711        

127,646      104,993      

Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating 
Activities to Profit from Ordinary Activities

Profit from Ordinary Activities 34,018        39,121        
Capital Gains/Losses 170 -               
Changes in assets and liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in Sundry Debtors 1,748           431              

Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 35,936        39,552        

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB FOUNDATION
A.B.N. 14 944 812 708

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2013
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB FOUNDATION
A.B.N. 14 944 812 708

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2013

1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees of the trust have prepared the financial statements of the trust on the basis that the
trust is a non-reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial
statements. The financial statements are therefore special purpose financial statements that have
been prepared in order to meet the needs of beneficiaries.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the significant accounting policies
disclosed below, which the trustees have determined are appropriate to meet the needs of
members. Such accounting policies are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical
costs unless stated otherwise in the notes. The accounting policies that have been adopted in the
preparation of these statements are as follows:

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price (i.e. cost) and are subsequently
measured at cost less provision for impairment. Receivables expected to be collected within 12
months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are
classified as non-current assets.

At the end of each reporting period, the carrying amount of trade and other receivables are
reviewed to determine whether there is any objective evidence that the amounts are not
recoverable. If so, an impairment loss is recognised immediately in income statement.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into
account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration
is not discounted to present values when recognising revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate
financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.

Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established.

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation
report of West Carr & Harvey.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974
Committee's Report

For the year ended 30 April 2013

Your committee members submit the financial accounts of the ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC. for the
financial year ended 30 April 2013.

Committee Members

The names of committee members at the date of this report are:

Peter Williams (President)

Ingilby Dickson (Director Administration)

Shane Edmonds (Director of Finance)

Lauren Chan (Director Rescue Services)

Tim Mason (Director Development Services)

Michael Szulc (Director Junior Activities) Resigned 18 August 2012

Jim Geary (Director Marketing)

Gary Brennan (Director Competion)

Kevin Rigg (Director Facilities)

David Kay ((Director Junior Activities) Elected 18 August 2012

Mathew Solly (Co. Club Captain) Appointed 18 August 2012

Bridget Tribe (Co Club Captain)

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were: the provision of surf lifesaving
services..

Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result

The profit from ordinary activities after providing for income tax amounted to

Year ended Year ended

30 April 2013 30 April 2012

$ $

170,489 16,064

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974
Committee's Report

For the year ended 30 April 2013

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee on:

_________________________________________________

Peter Williams (President)

_________________________________________________

Shane Edmonds (Director of Finance)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Income and Expenditure Statement
For the year ended 30 April 2013

2013 2012
$ $

Net profit attributable to the association 170,489 16,064

Adjustments:

Transfer to Foundation (12,000) (12,300)

Opening members Funds 1,073,063 1,069,299

Closing	retained	profits 1,231,552 1,073,063

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Income and Expenditure Statement
For the year ended 30 April 2013

2013 2012
$ $

Income

Sponsorships / Donations 65,073 101,636

Memberships 127,080 126,132

Fundraising 94,662 126,842

Clubhouse activities 170,414 54,282

Apparel / Merchandising 51,649 47,954

Development / Bronze Camp 172,768 71,925

Government Grants 62,498 16,602

Interest received 1,274 1,745

Proceeds from sale of assets 3,818 8,754

Total income 749,236 555,872

Expenses

Administration 152,868 136,262

Building maintenance 37,019 16,753

Depreciation 70,439 81,475

Fundraising / club functions / bar 86,131 98,150

Competition 89,076 46,641

Junior activities 38,309 38,474

Rescue services 7,231 46,112

Development services 89,960 65,259

Interest - loan 7,652 10,647

Other expenses 63 35

Total expenses 578,747 539,808

Profit	from	ordinary	activities	before	income	tax 170,489 16,064

Net	profit	attributable	to	the	association 170,489 16,064

Items	recognised	directly	in	equity:

Transfer to Foundation (12,000) (12,300)

Opening members Funds 1,073,063 1,069,299

1,061,063 1,056,999

Closing	members	Funds 1,231,552 1,073,063

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Statement of Financial Position As At 30 April 2013

Note 2013 2012
$ $

Current Assets

  Cash assets 2 90,205 53,683

  Receivables 17,412 11,264

  Inventories 56,651 50,564

		Total	Current	Assets 164,267 115,511

Non-Current Assets

  Property, plant and equipment 3 1,132,222 1,101,404

		Total	Non-Current	Assets 1,132,222 1,101,404

		Total	Assets 1,296,489 1,216,915

Current Liabilities

  Payables 14,413 3,513

  Current tax liabilities 12,420 7,074

  Other 5 - 6,389

		Total	Current	Liabilities 26,833 16,976

Non-Current Liabilities

  Financial liabilities 34,343 119,359

  Provisions 4 3,760 7,517

		Total	Non-Current	Liabilities 38,103 126,876

		Total	Liabilities 64,936 143,852

		Net	Assets 1,231,552 1,073,063

Equity

  Retained profits 1,231,552 1,073,063

		Total	Members'	Funds 1,231,552 1,073,063

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 April 2013

2013 2012
$ $

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Receipts from customers 707,486 567,231

Payments to Suppliers and employees (558,981) (467,783)

Interest received 1,274 1,745

Net cash from operations (note 2) 149,779 101,193

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Property, plant & equipment (101,257) (98,130)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (101,257) (98,130)

Net increase / (decrease) in cash held 48,522 3,063

Transfer to Foundation (12,000) (12,300)

Cash at the beginning of the year 53,683 62,920

Cash at the end of the year (note 1) 90,205 53,683

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 April 2013

2013 2012

Note 1. Reconciliation Of Cash

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash
includes cash on hand and in banks and investments
in money market instruments, net of outstanding
bank overdrafts.

Cash at the end of the year as shown in the statement
of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the
balance sheet as follows:

Cash At Bank 88,204 51,683

Term deposit 2,000 2,000

90,205 53,683

Note 2. Reconciliation Of Net Cash Provided By/Used In Operating Activities To Net Profit

Operating profit (loss) after tax 170,489 16,064

Non-cash Flows from profit from ordinary activities:

- Depreciation 70,439 81,475

Changes in assets and liabilities:

- (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (17,412) 13,105

- (Increase) decrease in inventories (6,087) (22,659)

- Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (58,547) (4,367)

- Increase (decrease) in GST payable (5,346) 10,058

- Increase (decrease) in provisions (3,757) 7,517

Net	cash	provided	by	operating	activities 149,779 101,193

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 April 2013

Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established.  Dividends
received from associates and joint venture entities are accounted for in accordance with the equity method
of accounting.

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customers.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 April 2013

2013 2012

Note 2:  Cash assets

Bank accounts:

Cash At Bank 87,609 51,683

Term deposit 2,000 2,000

Other cash items:

Cash on hand 595 -

90,205 53,683

Note 3:  Property, Plant and Equipment

Buildings:

- Clubhouse Building at cost 386,928 386,928

- Building Improvements at cost 221,255 194,059

- Land & Building (Storage Site) at cost 542,452 542,452

1,150,635 1,123,439

- Less: Accumulated depreciation (172,171) (165,746)

978,464 957,693

Equipment, Boats, Boards & Ski's:

- At cost 441,108 377,485

- Less: Accumulated depreciation (312,867) (275,034)

128,241 102,451

Furniture, Fittings & Equipment:

- At cost 165,863 155,425

- Less: Accumulated depreciation (140,346) (114,165)

25,517 41,260

1,132,222 1,101,404

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 April 2013

2013 2012

Note 4:  Provisions

Non Current

Employee entitlements (long service leave) 3,760 7,517

3,760 7,517

Note 5:  Other Liabilities

Current

Advance payments (deposit paid) - 6,389

- 6,389

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Statement by Members of the Committee
For the year ended 30 April 2013

In the opinion of the Committee the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Financial Performance,
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements:

1. Presents fairly the financial position of ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC. as at 30 April 2013 and
its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards,
mandatory professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board.

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the association will be able
to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of
the Committee by:

_________________________________________________

Peter Williams

President

_________________________________________________

Shane Edmonds

Director of Finance

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Certificate by Member of the Committee
For the year ended 30 April 2013

I, Peter Williams of  71/604 St. Kilda Road, Melbourne  and I, Shane Edmonds of 378 Richardson street,
Middle Parkcertify that:

1. We are members of the Committee of ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC..

2. We attended the annual general meeting of the association held on .

3. We are authorised by the attached resolution of the Committee to sign this certificate.

4. This annual statement was submitted to the members of the association at its annual general meeting.

_________________________________________________

Peter Williams

Committee Member

_________________________________________________

Shane Edmonds

Committee Member

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Compilation Report to ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.

We have compiled the accompanying general purpose financial statements of ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING
CLUB INC., which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Financial Position as at 30 April 2013, a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes. These have been prepared in accordance with the financial
reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The Responsibility of the Committee of Ma na gement
The committee of management is solely responsible for the information contained in the general purpose
financial statements and has determined that the financial reporting framework used is appropriate to meet
the committee's needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were prepared.

Our Responsibility
On the basis of the information provided by the committee of management, we have compiled the
accompanying general purpose financial statements in accordance with the financial reporting framework
and APES 315: Compilation of Financial Information. 

Our procedures use accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information which
the committee of management provided, in compiling the financial statements. Our procedures do not
include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review has been performed and accordingly no
assurance is expressed.

The general purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the committee of
management. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the general purpose
financial statements.

________________________________________

COLLEDGES
828 High Street,
Kew East

29 July, 2013



Anglesea SLSC Annual Report 2012/1354

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.
ABN 14 544 659 974

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report of ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC. (the
association), which comprises the Statement by Members of the Committee, the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of
Changes In Equity, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes for the
financial year ended 30 April 2013.

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting
Interpretations) and the , and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. In Note 1, management also states in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 101: Presentation
of Financial Statements, that the financial report complies with International Financial Reporting
Standards.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those Standards require that we comply with
relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements.

Auditor's Opinion

In our opinion:

(i) The financial report gives a true and fair view of the financial position of ANGLESEA SURF
LIFESAVING CLUB INC. as 30 April 2013, and of its performance and its cash flows for the year
ended in accordance with the Australian Accounting Standards and the ; and

(ii) the financial report also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards as disclosed
in Note 1.
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